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1 PROCEEDIKEGS 1 Director of the San Francisco Bay Conservation and

2 2 Development Commission. Later the First Exscutive

3 MR. BODOVIIZ: First I would like to 3 Director of the State Coastal Commission. And still

4 velcone everyone to a third in a serfes of 17 Hearings 4 later Executive Director of the State Public Utilities

5 being sponsored by the CALFED Bay/Delta Proiject on the 5 Connission, vhich among other things are

6 Draft Environmental documents. 6 privately-owned water companies in California. So

4 We vere In Ontario Tuesday night. Fresno 7 I*ve had some familiarity going back many years with

8 last night. Here tonight. Other hearings are 8 the issues that we’ll be dealing with tonight.

8 scheduled in the Bay Area. And among the materials at 9 In a moment I will explain vwhat the ground
18 the back, is a sheet that shows vhere we will be in 18 rules for tonight are going to be, but the main one of
11 thig general area. Santa Cruz a week from tonight. 11 concern right nov is that {f you wish to speak, it I8
12 Walnut Grove on May 6. Pittsburg on May 13th. San 12 necessary to fill out one of these yellow cards which
13 Jose on May 18th, and Santa Rosa on May 28th. I°nm not 13 are on the table out in front and give it to the young
14 implying that everybody here tonight for the 7:88 14 lady who is thera. Our plan is to call speakers in
15 o’clock meeting has to go to those, but I want you to 15 the order in which ve receive cards. In a moment I
16 be aware there are other hearings being held in the 16 will explain other ground rules for tonight, but first
17 Bay Area as well as in other parts of the state. 17 I'd like to introduce some of the Bay/Delta CALFED
18 My name is Joe Bodovitz, and I will preside i8 decision-makers who are up here at this table with
18 at the hearing tonight. I am not a part of the CALFED 18 me.
2n Bay/Delta Project. I vas asked to preside at the 28 First is Walter Yep, Chief of the Planning
21 hearings as part of the effort to make sure that the 21 Division for the Army Corps of Engineers. And on ny
22 hearing record is a complete, unbiased, and 22 left ig Patrick Wright, Regional Manager of the
23 independent one. 23 Federal water Policy Council.

24 My own background, as some of you here 24 Some of the CALFED Bay/Delta
5 tonight know, {s that I vas the First Executive 25 decision-makers are attending every one of the
5 8

1 hearings. These are people who are involved with 1 we’'re looking for from you tonight, and then give you

2 major responsibilities at State and PFederal agencies. 2 a sense of vhere we’re going next.

3 And it is not possible for all of then to be at every 3 I'd like to begin by talking about the

4 hearing, but the cormplete record of everyone’s 4 people that are actively involved in the program. And

5 comments vill be available and summarized and apparent 5 right at the top near the presence of the Governor and

6 to everyone who is on the decision-making group. And 8 the Secretary of this organizational chart speaks

7 a couple of them, as you ses, will hear for 7 voluries to the importance both the State and Federal

8 themselves. 8 government place on this progran and on seeing that

9 In additfon, two members of the Bay/Delta ] the Delta problems are fixed.

18 advisory council are here: Roberta Borgonova and 18 Embodied within the CALFED Bay/Delta

11 Bob Raab. 11 Progran are five states and ten Federal agencies all
12 Now, before ve begin hearing your comments, 12 vith regulatory or management responsibilities In the
13 I'm going to ask Rick Breitenbach of the CALFED 13 Delta, all of them actively working with the CALFED

14 Bay/Delta staff to go quickly over the matters that i4 Bay/Delta Program to resolve the problems in the

15 are before us in these Draft Environmental documents. 15 Delta.

16 Rick. 16 We also vwere involved extensively with the
17 MR. BRETIENBACH: Thank you, Joe. 17 public; for example, the Bay/Delta Advisory Council.
18 What I’d like to do {s just take a few 18 This is 3@ some individuals from across the state

19 ninutes to make a few observations about the progran. 13 involved in the program. They represent a variety of
28 I know all of you have been reading the 28 interests. They participate by providing advice to

21 documents. You all understand the progran very wvell. 21 the progran, by reviewing vhat the progran does and by
e2 That’s why you’re here tonight to tell us what you 22 actively vworking as part of these inter-agency teanms
23 know about it, and what you want us to do with the 23 and vork groups to give us information to help resolve
24 document. So again, a fev observations about the 24 the problems in the program.

25 progran, talk to you about some of the things that 5 So what are these problens?

7
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1 What is it that we’re vorking on? 1 problens?

2 Basically four major problems. Any one of 2 There are eight different pieces to each

3 then takes a lifetime to fix. 3 alternative. Six of then, these six here

4 Reduction in vater-supply reliabllity. 4 {indicating), are the same in all alternatives. They
5 Urban vater interests are not getting the vaters as 5 don’t vary. When you read our report, you’ll sea then
6 reliable as they used to. 8 referred to as "Common Programs.” They’re common to
7 Habitat is on the decline in the Delta. 7 all alternatives. What varies among the alternatives
] Water quality seems to be dropping off in 8 are the storage and conveyance elenents.

9 the Delta as well. 9 Let me talk just a minute about the Conmmon
18 And levees that surround the islands in the 19 Progran. The ones that are the same in all

11 Delta and also form the channels that the water flows 1 alternatives.

12 through are deteriorating. 12 vater-use efficiency: We’re interested in
13 So those are the four main problems in the 13 trying to get the maxinum amount of use out of every
14 Delta that we’re trying to work on. 14 drop of vater through water conservation, vater

15 In the past, most people have taken a shot 15 recycling, water transfers. Every drop of water that
16 at fixing one of those items: Fix the vater-supply 16 ve currently have, as well as any that ve might

17 reliability problen. Fix the levee problem. And in 17 develop vith the progran.

18 doing 8o, you vsvally wind uvp with some sort of 18 Speaking of vater transfers, it is our

18 conflict with some of the other programs. 18 intent to try to find a way to make it easier to move
28 What we’re trying to do is come up with 28 vater between willing buyers, willing sellers vhile at
21 some solution that will fix all four of those prograns 21 the same time protecting the source areas, the places
22 and nininize, If not eliminate, that conflict. 22 where that vater comes fron including the human
23 So what’s in the alternatives? 23 resources in those areas.
24 What are the solutions that ve’re 24 Ecosysten Restoration Progran: We’re
25 putting forth to resolve those 25 interested in restoring the habitat of the Delta. At

9 1@

1 the same time we will be restoring the habitat, ve 1 the differences between the alternatives with respect
2 believe we’re going to improve the species that are 2 to storage and conveyance, and I'd ask all of you,

3 depending upon that habitat. The numbers of them. 3 when we have a break, to go over and take a look at

4 ¥hile ve’re restoring the habitat and improving on the 4 those. Or perhaps at the end of the neeting, take a
5 species that are there, what we’re also trying to do 5 look at them. If you have any questions, pleass feel
8 is reduce all of those actions or activities that are 8 free to ask any of us, and we’ll be glad to try to

7 causing detrimental effects to the habitat at the 7 help you understand that.

8 current time. 8 Since you’ve been reading the document,

S Watershed Management: We’re interested in ] you all understand that it’s made up of a variety of
19 seeing that management activities within vatersheds 19 different reports, and I*d like to talk about the

11 are conducted at a local level and coordinated among 11 contents of just a couple of those.

12 the different watersheds. 12 The first one is vhat we call the Main

13 Levee System Integrity Program: Basically 13 Document. Generally this is vhere the consequences of
14 that means ve’re interested In seeing the levees 14 the alternatives are displayed. If you’ve read

15 restored in the Delta. 15 environmental documents before, you’ve probably read
16 Water Quality Program. We’'re interested in 16 vhat I’1l call project-specific or action-specific

17 improving the quality of the water in the Delta by 17 environnental documents. You get a real good sense of
18 treating the sources, going back to where the problems 18 what the actions are that are being proposed. They
19 originate and taking care of those areas. 18 are very clearly spelled out in the documents. You
28 That sums up the six Common Prograns. 28 also get a real good sense of consequences of those
21 The storage and conveyance are a little more 21 alternatives. Again, they are very clearly spelled
22 difficult to put up on a slide, so you can all see 22 out in the document. I know when you’ve read our

23 then in the back of the room. 23 report, you get a good sense of what we’re intending
24 So vhat we have over here on the vall are 24 to do, what is in our alternatives, and you get a good
25 the three different pictures of the alternatives or 25 sense of the consequences.

i1

12
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1 But it’s not anyuhere near the sense that 1 Preferred Alternative. We haven’t decided
2 you would get if you were reading a project-specific 2 on one yet, obviously. I Just mentioned that. There
3 document. And that’s because ue’re preparing a 3 are a lot of issues that we have to deal with, and I
4 progranmatic doctment. We’re not Intending to make a 4 Just mentioned that. We don’t intend to outdo it in
5 decision at the end of this that says: We’re going to 5 isolation. We’re not going to sit back and try to

8 inplement this specific action, whether we’re going to 6 resolve all these issues on our own. We’re going to

7 implement a progran, a general direction for a 7 go out to elected officials at local, state, national
8 progran. 8 levels. We’re going to go to all of our CALFED
8 And at the next stage when ve do identify 8 agencies. We’re going to go to all the stakeholders.
18 activities that ve do vant to implement, we uill do 18 We’'re going to go to the public. We’re looking for
11 subsequent studies and subsequent environmental 11 help to get to the answer about what the preferred
12 documents, so we clearly lay out the consequences of 12 alternative is.

13 all those actions. 13 And here are some of the issues that are
14 The other document I want to mention is 14 identified in the Phase II report, and these are
15 Phase II Interim Report. If you don’t have a chance 15 issues that I believe all of you are going to speak
18 to read any other documents, I°d ask you to read this 16 about tonight when you tell us what you’re thinking
17 one. And the reasons for that are twofold. It is 17 about the document.
18 sort of the next step after this dociment. It gives 18 Evaluvation of the program.
19 you a sense of the consequences of the alternatives. 18 What do you think about
28 But more importantly than that, it gives you a sense 28 the analysis that ve’ve done
21 of the issues that we feel ve have to deal with in 21 in the environmental document?
22 order to get to the answers about the preferred 22 Have we done a good Jjob
23 alternatives, and there are a lot of issues in there 23 given that ve’re doing a
24 that still have been worked on. And I’ll talk a 24 progranmatic document, or
] little more about those In just a minute. 25 should ve be doing something
13 14

1 else? 1 to keep everybody at the table to make

2 All thoss assumptions ve made. All those 2 everybody feel like thsy are going to

3 tools that we used. 3 get what they’re interested in?

4 Did we use the right things to 4 And the last one Selection of Preferrsd

5 get the Jjob done, or should ve 5 Alternative, you’ve read the document or you’re

6 have tried sonething else? 6 reading the document.

7 How about the question about 7 What do you think about the

8 willingness to pay? 8 alternatives?

9 This progran is going to cost about nine 9 Which one do you think is the better
18 and a half, $18 billion. 19 alternative for us to be considering
11 How is that going to be paid for? 11 as a preferred alternative?

12 Should it be the users? 12 So we vould like to hear from you on all of
13 The people that benefit? 13 these issues tonight as well as any others that you

14 Should it be the public and the users? 14 have.

15 Is there enough money out there to 15 What’s next? Well, this is the third of 17
16 nake it happen? 16 public hearings. Obviously we’re going to continue

17 And ve would like to hear your thoughts on 17 those. The comment period for the E.I.S. started

18 hov this should be paid for. 18 March i6th, and it ends June 1st.

18 Assurances: It’s going to take maybe 25 to 19 At the end of the comment period, ve’re

28 3@ years nmaybe longer to put this whole progran 2B going to take evergbody’s thoughts and use those to
21 together. Everybody that’s a part of it, stakeholders 21 help vs adjust the documents that we prepared.

22 are going to want to make certain that their progran 22 Obviously, we’re going to select a preferred

23 is developed along with everyone else’s. 23 alternative as one of the next steps and then we’re

24 How Is that going to be possible? 24 going to certify the E.I.S/E.I.R. about the end of the
25 What sort of assurances do we have 25 year. And then over a period of 25 to 3@ years, we're

15

16
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1 90ing {0 implerent the solution. i have the reserve signs on them. That’s their purpose.
2 That concludes my presentation. Thank you 2 So I'll call speakers, and if you’ll come up when your
3 very much. 3 name is called and take one of those chairs, we von’t
4 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you very much, Rick. 4 lose time with people rustling out of the niddle of an
5 Let me nov explain the ground rules for our 5 aisle. And we have a little gadget up here that will
6 discussion tonight briefly. 6 help you monitor your three minutes. When the green
7 Number one, in the interest of hearing from 7 is on, you’re doing fine. When the yellow is on, you
8 as many people as ve can and still getting home at a 8 have one minute. ¥hen the red is on, we ask Yyou wrap
] reasonable hour, the ground rules here and at all the 9 up your thoughts and let us go to the next speaker.

18 other hearings are: Every speaker will be limited to 12 Once again, with everybody having the opportunity to
11 three minutes, and ws will take you in the order in 11 submit uritten comments of any length.

12 vhich ve get these yellow cards. So if you haven’t 12 Unless anybody has questions about our

13 gigned up and wish to speak, please do so. 13 procedures, we’ll gat started.

14 I understand the three minutes is not an 14 I did understand that Senator Rainey was

15 enornous amount of time to condense thoughts about 15 here.

16 sonme very complex documents on very conplicated 16 We’ve been trying to limit everybody to

17 subjects, but comments in writing of any length may be 17 three minutes, sir, but we’d be delighted to hear fron
18 subnitted to CALFED between nov and June 1st. And 18 you.

19 every conment, vhether verbally at one of the hearings 19 I understand the Senator has been appointed
20 or in writing later will be commented on in the final 28 to the CALFED Bay/Delta Oversight Committee.
21 Environnental Impact Document. 21 Welconme, sir.
22 We have a court reporter here so there will 22 SENATOR RAINEY: Thank you very much, I

23 be a verbatin transcript of tonight’s hearing. 23 von’t take more than three minutes, as a matter of
24 We have developed a system of calling 24 fact.
25 speakers to come up and take one of these chairs that 25 My senate district includes almost all of
17 18

1 Contra Costa County and part of Alameda County and 1 which ve choose the best elements of each phase In the
2 covers a portion of the Delta. And because of the 2 progran over a period of tinme.

3 geographic proxinity of my district to the Delta, my 3 Whatever the shape of the final progran,

4 constituents have a very strong interest in the Delta 4 there will be a massive habitat restoration in the

5 protection activities, and the CALFED progran, and 5 Bay/Delta, strengthening of the levees, and upstrean
8 that is this entire process is extremely important to 6 vater-nanagenent programs. There will also be

7 me and important to all of the constituents. 7 standards for conservation, recycling,

8 Initially as you just indicated I vas 8 quality-improvenent prograns and streanlining the

9 recently appointed to the newly-forned, senate-select 9 vater transfer. All are integral to the larger

19 committee on the CALFED Water Program vhich will exan 18 CALFED solution. A local agency that has taken a

11 the process that is going on in CALFED, and we will be 11 conprehensive approach to the water-rights uvsers is

12 looking at the long-term vater quality, supply, 12 East Bay MUD.

13 ecosysten, restoration prograns within the Bay/Delta. 13 Ten years ago the District embarked upon a
14 I do appreciate the opportunity to speak to 14 vater-supplying-planning process. East Bay MUD looks
15 you this evening in support of the CALFED Bay/Delta 15 at all the tools available to assure the reliability,
16 process. It is a unique, consensus-base approach to 16 high-quality vater supply to its customers to maintain
17 California’g vater debates, It is vital that ve have 17 the economic vitality of the region vhile protecting
18 a vigorous public dialogus about the critical 18 the ecosysten,

19 decisions that lie ahead of us. That is why it’s been 19 With a strong emphasis on conservation and
28 so important that you have been going around the state Fe ] recycling, water consumption has remained unchanged
21 and getting the input from the public with the recent 21 despite a 26 percent growth in the service area
22 release of the Environnmental Draft documents. That 22 population since 1968. But conservation and recycling
23 dialogue now is beginning earnest. 23 alone cannot assure East Bay MUD of the additional
24 Appropriately no alternative has been 24 supply it will need for the growing population, and
25 selected yet. Perhaps the best outcore will be one in 25 the econony of the East Bay in the decade ahead. That

19

29
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1 18 vhy East Bay MUD has developed plans for a i course, I'n certainly very interested in the best

2 supplenmental supply for the Amerfcan River. 2 process for Northern California. And so, I wish you
3 These plans are compatible with and support 3 good luck. And again, congratulations on the hearing
4 the CALFED Bay/Delta Program. Like CALFED, the 4 you’re having tonight. Thank you for having me.

5 District has sought regional solutions to water-supply 5 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you, Senator.

6 issues and is continuing negotiations with a number of 6 We will nov proceed to the speakers. I°ll
7 vater agencies and environmental interests about 7 call the first three, and then I°ll call one after

8 sharing vater with the American River. 8 that.

9 Like the rest in California, the East Bay 9 One thing I neglected to mention earlier, I
18 econony will prosper or stagnate on the reliability of 18 know in the first appearance some of you will have

11 the vater supply. 11 questions or issues that could stand some discussion.
12 The final progran that CALFED will develop 12 But in the interest of getting through all of the

13 fron the process will benefit everyone Involved in 13 speakers, ve won’t try to ansver questions or really
14 some vay. Not one party can emerge as a vinner unless 14 have a debate in the middle of the proceedings.

15 everyone else does, and thig can happen only through 15 Hovever, both at the breaks and afterwards, CALFED

18 consensus. CALFED has taken on an enormous task in 16 staff people are here and would be pleased to try to
17 seeking to balance 80 many interests to accomplish so 12 ansver questions you nay have.

18 many different goals, but we really have no choice but 18 The first card I have is from

19 to continue the good vork that has been begun. Too 18 Albert Medritz, the Farm Bureau in Rio Vista followed
28 nuch is at stake for our cities, farms, and 28 by Roberta Borgonova of the Bay/Delta Advisory

21 environment to step avay from the process that we have 21 Comnittee followad by Polly Smith of Tiburon.

22 been involved in now. 22 Mr. Medritz.

23 So I compliment you. Fortunately, I'n 23 MR. MEDRITZ: Thank you very much.

24 going to be involved in working vith you on trying to 24 My name is Albert Medritz. I live on a

25 come up with the best possible process. And of 25 farm in Rio Vista on a map Jjust right across fron

21 22

1 Becker Island over there. 1 Certainly the Port of Alameda and San Francisco are

2 11 years ago I was an academic in Boston 2 important in the shipping of agriculture process fron
3 and canme to grow sustainable products of wheat, barley 3 the state and a vhole range of support industries

4 and lamb in California on 2,802 acres with my wife and 4 exist in the urban area here.

5 her father. Now I an the District 11 Director of the 5 Under the very best of options, as I

6 California Farm Bureau Federation, and in ny District 6 understand it, we’re going to lose in the Delta

7 of Solano County, Contra Costa, and Alameda County. 7 between 208,008 and 328,802 acres of agriculture land.
8 In three minutes it is impossible to deal 8 That will be in setbacks from levees, shallow-vater

8 with all the complexity of this issue. I wanted to 8 habitat, and other purposes. Statewide we’re talking
10 deal vith income and cost, and who’s going to pay and 18 about possibly a million acres. Just in the Delta

i1 also the inmportance of ag land and agriculturalist as 1 alone, we’'re talking about direct cost of about 1.6 to
12 an environmental manager. 12 2 and a half billion dollar in farm income. That will
13 California in 1996 produced $24.8 billion 13 be a terrific loss to the family farmers there. There
14 worth of agriculture product. About two-thirds of 14 are very few industrial farmers in this part of the

15 that vas in the Central Valley. Half of that value 15 world. There are family farmers --

18 vent to export overseas. That production generated 16 MR. BODOVITZ: Your time is up. If you can
17 roughly $7@ billion in associated economic activities 17 just complete your thought.

18 and processing transportation and such, and there is 18 MR. MEDRITZ: Okay. The final thought is
18 also a very large undocumented value to the habitat 19 that additional processing cost and the economic value
2f maintenance that farmers do in the state. 20 of the processing of that product is going to be lost
21 Much of this processing, much of this 21 to the Bay Area. And that for a sustainable Bay Area,
22 associated activity with agriculture, the $78 billion 22 ve have to take into account and maintain the

23 occurs here in the Bay Area. There is General Mills 23 agriculture in the region.

24 in Vallejo. They’re in San Leandro. There is the 24 Thank you.

25 Case International Harvester Distribution Center. 25 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you, sir.

23
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1 Roberta Borgonova followed by Polly Smith 1 So I think that this independent analysis

2 followed by Neal Fishnman. 2 is very valuable for all of the progran areas.

3 KS. BORGONOVA: I’m Roberta Borgonova, and 3 And I vant to compliment the ecosystem

4 I have been serving on the Bay/Delta Advisory Cotmcil 4 approach that CALFED has taken. But I think that in

5 concentrating my efforts on several of the vork 5 order to protect the ecosysten, ve have to go back and

8 groups, and I will mention them in order: The 6 look at why the whole CALFED process is in place in

7 Ecosysten Restoration Progran Plan, the Water Use 7 the first place. That is, that the best use of water

8 Efficiency, Financing and Water Transfers. 8 for the environment is to leave it in stream. And

9 First of all, I vant to have it on record 9 more than half the fresh-water flovws have been taken

19 that I want CALFED to extend the comnment period. I 18 out of the systen. And in drought years, much more

11 think that a tremendous amount of work has been done 11 than that is taken out of the systen.

12 on the E.I.R./E.I.S., and there are significant 12 So I think the whole approach that CALFED

13 analysis gaps that nust be completed before any 13 should take is very important. And right nov we see a

14 finalization of the document. 14 great emphasis on the structural alternative, storage

15 I also think that the way in which the 15 and conveyance. We think there needs to be much more

16 Ecosysten Restoration Progran Plan is baing redone in 18 enphasis on: Conservation, reclamation, conjunctive

17 response to public comments is a model for some of the 17 use, land retirement, more appropriate, well-regulated

18 vays some of the other programs could be helped. For 18 vater transfers. All of these options that can be

19 exanple, an independent group of experts were brought 18 nonstructural that can leave water in stream.

28 in to evaluate the progran and to offer suggestions in 29 We think, for example, that conservation

21 hov to create a long-lasting solution that would 21 especially is underestimated. You will probably hear

2 assure the necessary fresh-vater flows to the Bay and 22 this in other hearings. But in Los Angeles, they’ve

23 Delta to restore the equality in the terrestrial 23 increased their population by 28 percent since the

24 habitats from the vatershed out through the Golden 24 early *7@¢s, and their vater use is virtually the same.

25 Gate to the near ocean. 25 And it is because they have a very strong conservation
25 26

1 progran. They have a lot of reclamation prograns, and i Polly Smith then Neal Fishman then

2 they have pricing structures that encourage the 2 Carl Landers of Orinda.

3 conservation of water. So this kind of potential we 3 MS. SMITH: Good evening.

4 think needs to be emphasized in the vhole progran. 4 My name is Polly Smith. I’ve bsen involved

S I think that there are several areas that 5 in water affairs for the last 25 years. I won’t bore

8 have only yet begun to come together. One of them is ] gou with details and use up ny three minutes. I

7 agsurances. This is a key area, and that will be very 7 particularly vorked in water-conservation issues.

8 important for any final CALFED solution. 8 After all your hard vork, and CALFED has

8 Another area is financing. You asked what 9 done a great deal of hard work and so many of us vant

18 should be the nix of how do ve pay for it. I think 19 to see CALFED succeed, I’m afraid that what has been

11 that there should be broad-base users® fees that 11 produced is not successful or adequate in this present

12 really affect all the diverters out of the watershed. 12 draft, and I urge CALFED to extend the comment period

13 But the whole issue of the property is that public 13 and to prepare another draft with further analysis

14 money and private money has not yet been really 14 done. Otherwise, I don’t think that CALFED will be

15 debated in the whole CALFED process, and I think 15 successful, and I regret to have to say this.

16 that -~ i6 I'n speaking nov as an individval. I want

17 MR. BODOVITZ: I hate to do this, but the 17 to answer your questions which you asked in this

18 red light is on. 18 document oh page 25. There were six of then.

18 MS. BORGONOVA: I will Jjust finish by 18 Are assumptions and technical

28 saying that as far as a Preferred Alternative, ideally 28 evaluations valid?

21 there would be no Preferred Alternative until the 21 No, I don’t believe they are. There is a

22 proper analysis had been done, performance standards 22 real concern that the assumptions are based upon

28 vers in place, even if this takes several years. 23 Bulletin 16@8-98 and many feel that there are real

24 Thank you. 24 flaws in its methodology. And that is assumptions and

5 MR. BODOVIIZ: Thank you very much. 25 predictions should not be used in CALFED projections,

27
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1 and T hope you will take this sariocusly and get a 1 And I certainly think restoration and

2 panel of independent experts to review what has been 2 environmental protection can be paid for by general

3 stated. Certainly they are not things that the public 3 funding. However, I don’t think this has been

4 at large can understand or evaluate. 4 adequately analyzed or addressed by CALFED yet. And
5 Are conmon progran elements 5 the work group, the financial vork group certainly

6 contained adequate to assure 8 hasn’t made much progress nor has the Assurance Work
7 overall progran success in 7 Group in spite of many efforts and the good work of

8 its present draft forn? 8 many, many people. They just have not been

9 I vould say absolutely no. And I’m sorry, 9 satisfying.

18 but I think that it is not. 18 The same is true of the Transfer Work

11 How doas each alternative mest 11 Group. Transfers will be part of CALFED solution

12 the CALFED solution principles? 12 but --

13 All three of them I don’t think meet the 13 MR. BODOVIIZ: Ms. Smith, I’nm sorry but

14 principle for one reason or another. 14 I've got to be brutal to everybody equally.

15 Is it acceptable to the public? 15 MS. SMITH: Thank you so much.

16 I don’t think so in the last analysis that 16 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you.

17 the public north and south would find this document 17 Carl Landers of Orinda then

i8 acceptabls. 18 Arthur Feinstein of Golden Gate Audubon, and

19 Ars beneficiaries willing to 19 Tina Scott of Dolphin Club and Sierra Club.
] pay for comprehensive Bay/Delta 28 Neal, I skipped you., Sorry.

21 solution? 21 MR. FISHMAN: I’n Neal Fishman vearing two
22 It depends on what you mean by 22 hats tonight. One with the State Coastal Conservancy,
23 "beneficiary.” I would certainly advocate that the 23 very involved in Bay and Delta issues.

24 user, the one who benefits from the structure should 24 I just vanted to comment on perhaps what
25 pay for it. 1 seems a side issue to most people which is the

23 38

1 Ecosysten Restoration Plan process that’s been going 1 any solution that doesn’t have strong conservation

2 on to some extent already with money that came out of 2 measures, even mandatory conservation measures that do
3 Prop 284. There is now a large chunk of roney that 3 deal with the Central Valley farning interest is going
4 will be available vhen this whole thing is settled, if 4 to get the opposition in Northern California. The

5 it is settled, for Bay/Delta restoration. We are 5 politics are the matter. If it is not dealt with in
6 taking the ecosystem approach, and there is a lot of 6 this process, vhat have you dealt with? And I’ll

7 1ip service that is paid in these documents to broad 7 leave it at that.

8 acosysten restoration, but that should include the 8 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you very much, and my
9 whole Bay and Delta area. And vhatever document 9 arology.

18 finally comes out should not have language in it that 18 Carl Landers followed by Art Feinstein

11 precludes money going into either the North Bay or 11 folloved by Tina Scott.

12 Central Bay or South Bay. There are species of 12 MR. LANDERS: Good evening.

13 concern. There are prolects that can be developed 13 My name is Carl Landers. I’m hear speaking
14 that will deal with some of the issues surrounding the 14 for the Old River homeowners associates. We are

15 whole Bay/Delta ecosystem. That is with my agency 15 people who elther live on or near Old River, and it is
16 hat. 16 the part of 0ld River down near Clifton Court or the
17 Now with a personal hat that I don’t get to 17 Bay very close to the area where the intakes for both
18 take very often. It is 28 years, I guess, since the 18 the state and federal prolects are located.

19 peripheral-canal issue came up. I voted against it 13 We would like to go on record as noting

20 way back vhen, and I think that any solution that 208 that all three alternative plans call for what you

21 comes out of this that can take Delta water or 21 describe as control barriers but are, in reality, dams
22 Sacranento/San Joaquin water in drought years and 22 proposed by the Department of Water Resources as the
23 divert it away from the Delta to the detriment of 23 lead agency. We have been dealing with D.R.¥. and are
24 species is going to get the same opposition in 24 still opposed to these dams until mitigations are

25 Northern California as it did 2@ years ago. And that 25 offered to us for the terrible silting conditions that

31 32

CALFED BAY/DELTA PROGRAM - 4-23-88

C—009572

C-009572




PORTALE & ASSOCIATES (289) 462-3377

i have been the result of these temporary dams. The 1 the Executive Director of the Golden Gate Audubon
2 dans have been in place for about five years nov. 2 Society.
3 They go in April, and they come out in October. They 3 I've just given you a button that says
4 vere just installed now where I can look out in the 4 “conservation works.* And I’1ll bet you everybody in
5 river out of my house and see tidal action. The water 5 this room would say the same thing and believe it.
6 is completely dead right now. 6 And you expressed that thought in the CALFED
7 As a result of siltation, the riverbed 7 proposals, but you haven’t flushed it out. It is In
8 is higher. There is less room in the river to hold 8 name only, and you don’t give any real weight to it In
8 the vater. The result of that is that we have had two ] your
19 180 year floods in the last year. January 1 of *S7 ve 18 E.1.S., ve believe.
11 flooded out, and we flooded out a month or two ago. i1 And I vant to second what Polly and Roberta
12 Dredging has completely stopped. The riverbeds -- 12 said before me, because they very clearly enunciated
13 I’ve bheen in that area for eight years. I’ve never 13 that fact. We believe that problems can be achieved,
14 seen a dredge at work. There is absolutely no 14 solved without resorting to more of the things that
15 dredging going on to remove the siltation. 15 have created the problems in the first place which are
16 We are in the process nov of neeting with 16 facilities, dams, and storage facilities. That is why
17 your staff to discuss this situation, but for now e 17 ve have so many endangered species. That is why we
18 vant to go on record in making it very clear that ve 18 have so little vater in the Sacramento and San Joaquin
19 are opposed to temporary dams becoming permanent dams. 18 Rivers and the Delta, fresh vater. So ve urge you to
28 Thank you very nuch. 20 look very strongly. Take time out. Do a lot more
21 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you, Mr. Landers. 21 research. Start investigating the ability to
22 Art Feinstein of Golden Audubon then 22 conserve, retire appropriate land.
23 Tina Scott then Katherine McKenney for cotmeil menmber 23 You’ve already done a study that shows that
24 Nancy Nadel of Oakland. 24 land retirement of marsh and agriculture land can
25 MR. FEINSTEIN: I’n Arthur Feinstein. I'm 25 produce an extraordinary amount of water at an

33 34
1 extraordinarily cheap price. So vwhy are you asking 1 then Betty Jane Wilhoit.
2 the voters of this state to spend an awful lot of 2 MS. SCOIT: I°m Tina Scott, and I will try
3 their money to create new facilities -- You’re not 3 to make it much quicker than three minutes by just
4 asking it yet. But if you look at the alternatives, 4 saying very articulate speakers preceded me, and I
5 it leads closely to that. 5 certainly concur with the remarks made by Neal Fishman
6 Why should ve be spending so 6 and Arthur Feinstein, and the eloquent speakers that
7 nuch more money when there is a 7 preceded me.
8 cheaper and environmentally nore 8 I start ny day with a swin in San Francisco
9 sensitive alternative? 9 Bay near Fisherman’s Wharf, and that is vhen the dally
16 If it is not environmentally more 1 fish catch is being brouvght in by truck. I understand
11 sensitive, for you to show that it’s not, you haven’t 11 fron the old-tiners that I swim vith that are even
12 done that in your documents yet. So we urge you, as 12 older than I am, in their 8@s, that in their
13 everybody else, extend your time limit. Take the time 13 generation, the fish and crab that all the tourists
14 to do the studies, to investigate these issues, show 14 flocked to actually came out of our Bay. They don’t
15 to the vorlid that there is no other alternative than 15 nov. I’'m there at 6:88 in the morning, and they’re
16 facilities, then we’ll all be ready to listen to It, 16 coning by truck.
17 but you have not made that demonstration. You are 17 We're kind of a small group but vater-based
18 far fron it. 18 recreation in the Bay is growing by leaps and bounds.
19 Thank you very nuch. Get back to work, and 18 The San Francisco Bay and estuary is vital
20 we hope to see you in the future when you have a 20 to our lives, to our livelihoods, to recreation, to
21 little more documentation of support. 21 vildlife, to habitats, and my concern with the CALFED
22 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you. 22 progran is that it does not adequately address water
23 That is great how you can cover a lot of 23 conservation to restore and improve this estuary, and
24 ground in under three minutes. Thanks very much. 24 it does not encourage in your full cost accounting of
25 Tina Scott then Katherine McKenney, and 25 a precious limited resource. We promote growing
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i cotton in the desert, a water-intensive crop while 1 In her profession as a geophysicist she was
2 degrading fisheries. 2 employed by the Environmental Protection Agency of the
3 I*d Just like to ses a little nore time 3 United States. During her years of technical study in
4 spent for the public-reviev period, and I concur with 4 the field of water resources, it was very clear that
5 the previous speakers. Conservation should be 5 the restoration of the estuary and resources of the
6 addressed more. 6 San Francisco Bay and Delta must be accomplished for
7 MR. BODOVIIZ: Thank you, Ms.Scott 7 the future of all Californians.
8 Ratherine McKenney then Betty Jane Wilhoit 8 What is also clear is that more
] then Mary Ann Murray. ] construction of concrete facilities is not a
18 MS. McKENNEY: Thank you. 18 solution.
1 My name is Katherine McKenney. I'm an 11 A major failure of the draft is that it
12 Adninistrative Assistant to council member Nancy 12 does not propose needed and achievable efficiencies as
13 Nadell. 13 an expectation from the agriculture community. This
14 Thank you for the courtesy of allovwing me 14 industry can achieve more significant savings and
15 to present her statement this evening. 15 should be expected to do so. There are irportant
16 You are nmeeting in Ms. Nadell’s district in 16 exanples already in existence which should be models.
17 Oakland, and she represents the district in Oakland 17 Demand reduction must also be a primary
18 which includes all of the maritinme Port of Oakland 18 task of any agreement. Both agriculture and urban
18 facilities, the Oakland and Alameda estuary, the Lake 18 users have made vater conservation the cornerstone of
28 Merritt Channel, and the soon to be converted U.S. 28 future prograns. That emphasis must be required in
21 Navy and Arny bases which border on the Bay. 21 the plan.
22 Many of you also know that for eight years 22 The draft falls far short of any adequate
23 Ms. Nadell represented the City of Alaneda, and the 23 proposal for groundvater storage and recharging of the
24 greater part of the City of Oakland as the Director 24 many depleted ag waters in our Central Valley.
25 for the East Bay Municipal District. 25 The extensive vwork done in 1994 by EBMUD in Its
37 38
1 Managerment Plan demonstrates a realistic and positive 1 totally agree with everything they said, and I urge
2 solution. Underground storage must be our first 2 you very strongly to extend the comment period and to
3 preference. Unreliable and potentially unsafe new or 3 look at a fourth alternative to look very deeply at
4 existing constructive reservoir facilities, 4 conservation.
5 reservoirs do not guarantee supply or reliability. We 5 I keep thinking of the saying tonight. I
6 nust recognize that many of these facilities are in 6 thought of it over and over again about eating the
7 danger of earthquake damage at some time in the 7 seed corn. And this is not about corn, but it is
8 future. 8 about using up limited water resources when ve haven’t
8 As population pressures mount upstream and S really looked at ways to save water. So I urge you
18 in the Central Valley, nonstructural innovation, 18 strongly to do that. Not only for preserving vildlife
11 demand reduction, conservation, and groundwater 1 but also for recreation, for the Fishing industry, for
12 storage are the real solutions for the future. 12 the tourist industry, for the economy of California
13 Thank you. 13 and its future.
14 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you very much. 14 Thank you.
15 MS. MCKENNEY: If the Chair would admit, I 15 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you very nuch,
16 also presented a card for myself as an individual. 16 Ms. Wilhoit.
17 Would you care to hear those comments now? 17 John Stonich, Eric Carturight, Greg Chan.
18 MR. BODOVIIZ: I°nm afraid that’s not fair, 18 MR. SIONICH: Good evening.
19 but we’ll take you in the order ve got the card. 19 My name is John Stonich. I°n an attorney
20 Thanks very much Ms. McKenney. 28 with the Center For Marine Conservation.
21 Betty Jane Wilhoit, And Ms. Murray has 21 And as you may know, the Center For Marine
22 asked to pass. So John Stonich followed by 22 Conservation is a national ocean conservation
23 Eric Carturight. 23 organization. We have about 129,02¢ menbers
24 MS. WILHOIT: I don’t really having 24 nationwide.
25 anything to add to the previous few speakers. I 25 I'm here tonight to address the role ve see
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1 for CALFED in stemming the tide of the introduction of 1 The primary source of this is ships’

2 allien species in the San Francisco Bay and the Delta. 2 ballast vater. And the consequence of that, the

3 This is a particularly important problem at the 3 Center For Marine Conservation has been involved in

4 present time. 4 the environmental review process at the Port of

S Nationally on the national level, the Great 5 Oakland.

8 Lakes is currently dealing with influx of one specie, 6 As you may know, the Port IS proposing an
7 the zebra nussels vhich was introduced through ships 7 expansion by dredging the Port to a 58-foot depth.

8 ballast water. And Congress anending federal 8 Their own forecast indicates that if that plan goes

8 legislation determined that the cost of the mediation 9 forvard, the number of the largest containerized

18 for this one specie will total $5 billion by the year 18 vessel to enter that Port, that is vessels with a

11 2008. 1 I.E.U. capacity of over 5,808, that will be increased
12 Another example of this of the danger and 12 28 fold by the vear 2019.

13 perhaps the most significant example is that the 13 The research that has been done with that
14 ships® ballast water has been known to transmit 14 has deternined that that will at a ninimum double the
15 infectious organisns. 15 discharge ballast water in the San Francisco Bay fron
16 Infectious cholera bacteria were found in 16 the Port.

17 ships’ ballast water and coastal vaters off of 17 I see my tine is running short here, so Id
i8 Southern Alabama. This bacteria was also discoversd 18 Just like to emphasize that I understand that CALFED
19 in shellfish in that area. 18 has quite wisely allocated funds on this issue. We
28 Specifically with regard to the San 20 would like to see these funds used to implement

21 Francisco Bay, this is already a problem. The et gystens to solve the problem. In particular, ve would
22 scientist who studied it had deternmined there are no 22 like to see pilot prograns established directed toward
23 fever than 239 non-native species in the San Francisco 23 mandatory offshore exchanga of ballast vater for ships
24 Bay, and new species we’re finding at the rate of one 24 entering the Port, modification and retrofit of
2 every 14 wveeks. 25 existing onshore vater systems to process this water
41 42

1 and other methods that can be accomplished. 1 Tonight I*d like to comment on two issues
2 We feel that this should be coordinated in 2 critical to A.C.W.D.: Drinking vater quality and

3 all stakeholders including the Port of Oakland and 3 vater supply reliable. As a vater purveyor to almost
4 other ports in other facilities and N.G.0.8 interested 4 308,888 people, a critical issue for A.C.U.D. is

5 on this subject, and that it should include a 5 drinking water quality and the protection of public

6 ballast-vater monitoring progran. 6 health. As a drinking-water source, vater from the

7 We suggest that the San Francisco Estuary 7 Bay/Delta is a very poor quality compared to national
8 Institutes Agency we’ve been working on would best 8 averages. As water travels through the Delta, its

] oversee this matter and that funds be available for 9 quality degrades as it mixes with drainage from cities
18 other interested parties on an urgency basis. 16 and farms and with sea water intrusion from the San

11 Thank you. 11 Francisco Bay. As a result, the quality of water In
12 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you, Mr. Stonich. 12 the Southern Delta is the inferior to the quality of
13 Eric Carturight, Greg Chan and then 13 vater above the Delta. Poor quality increases public
14 Katherine McKenney, your second turn has popped up. 14 health risks and requires far nore costly treatment

15 MR. CARTURIGHI: Good evening. 15 that drives up vater rates and affects the state

16 My nane is Eric Carturight, and I represent 16 econony.

17 the Alameda County Water District or A.C.W.D. 17 To assure its customer a high-quality

18 A.C.U.D. serves drinking water to over 18 drinking water supply, A.C.W.D. has recently invested
19 290,000 Bay Area residents in the cities of Nevark, 19 over $4@ million in advance water treatment technology
20 Fremont and Union City. The State Water Project from 28 to deal with the poor quality vater exported from the
21 the Southern Delta supplies more than half of the 21 Southern Delta. Even the best available technology,
22 vater served to our customers. A.C.W.D. also imports 2 however, for technology and economical reasons nay not
23 another 39 percent of its supplies fron the San 23 be able to meet future drinking vater standards

24 Francisco Hetch Hetchy system which is tributary to 24 without a sufficient improvement and source vater

5 the Bay/Delta. 25 quality in the Delta.

43

CALFED BAY/DELTA PROGRAM - 4-23-88

C—009575

C-009575




PORTALE & ASSOCIATES (209) 462-3377

b Because of the potentially significant 1 and dry years. These prolects are expected to cover
2 ramifications on public health, the CALFED alternative 2 over half of the {dentified shortfalls. Thus, even
3 selected should include the highest quality source 3 vith the local projects, A.C.W.D. will still need to
4 reasonably available. This longstanding engineering 4 improve the current availability and reliability of
5 principle has proven invaluable over time to assure 5 our existing inported Delta supplles.
6 protection of public health as drinking water 6 MR. BODOVITZ: Mr. Carturight, your time Is
7 standards increase in number and become more 7 up.
8 stringent. 8 MR. CARTURIGHT: Thank you very much.
9 Water in the Delta Is affected by drainage 9 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you again.
18 by cities and farns and tidal mixing that carry salt 19 Greg Chan, Katherine McKenney,
11 such as bromide into the Delta from the ocean. i1 Bill Highfield.
12 To provide the source vater quality nesded 12 MR. CHAN: My nanme is Greg Chan. I have
13 by California cities, CALFED’s solution must either 13 been asked by Ms. Patricia Boone, until Janvary of
14 significantly reduce these impacts or provide a source 14 this year, the Mayor of the City of San Ramon.
15 not affected by such contaminants. 15 *I'n sorry I was unable to
16 The second issue that I*d like to address 16 attend this meeting, but I
17 is water supply availability and reliability. 17 vould like to send ny
18 A.C.W.D.’s Water Supply Plan {dentifies a shortfall up 18 support for the CALFED process.
19 to 46,980 acre feet in critical evaluation. 19 It is an enormous undertaking
28 The plan calls for implenmentation of 20 and vital importance to the
21 several local projects to reduce A.C.W.D.’s dependency 21 entire State.
22 on imported supplies. These projects include: 22 As this process continues,
23 Aggressive vater conservation program, desalinization 23 it is critical that we
24 of groundvater, vastevater reclamation and additional 24 encourage an act of public
25 groundvater storage to bank water for vet-years use 25 discussion of the merits of
45 46
1 the many alternatives that 1 process that East Bay
2 lie ahead of us. I 2 Mumicipal Utility District
3 understand that there are 3 embarked on in the late 198@s.
4 clear advantages and 4 you might explore all the
5 disadvantages to each of the 5 options available to assure
6 three options proposed by 6 a reliable high-quality vater
7 CALFED. These must be fully 7 supply to its custoners
8 flushed out before vwe pass 8 particularly during drought. By
9 Jjudgment on any of them. It 9 enploying a combination of water
18 is far too soon to declare 18 conservation and recycling,
11 any alternative to be 11 E.B.MUD is helping to assure
12 preferred or unacceptable. 12 its customers a reliable supply
13 California’s growth has been 13 of high-quality water. Such
14 projected at 502,008 per year 14 efforts are even more important
15 until vell into the 2ist 15 vith E.B.MUD’s comnitment to
16 century. 16 increase vater releases for
17 How do ve acconrodate this 17 ecosysten protection. But
18 growth without jeopardizing 18 vater conservation and recucling
18 either the environment or the 13 are not enoush to assure E.B.MUD
28 econony? 29 of the additional supplies it
21 Water reliability is a nust, 21 will need for the growing
2 and it vwill nost likely take 22 population and econony of the
23 a combination of complex 23 east Bay and the decades ahead.
24 solutions. One such solution 24 E.B.MUD has developed plans
25 is the Water Supply Planning 25 for a supplenental supply from
47 48
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1 the American River that uill 1 former Mayor, City of San Ramon."

2 give us badly needed drought 2 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank You very much.

3 protection. When I was mayor 3 Ms. McKenney then Bill Highfield then

4 last gyear, the City of San Ramon 4 Jean Aver.

5 supported East Bay MUD’s plan 5 MS. McKENNEY: Thank you for the

8 because it held the best promise 8 opportunity to speak as an individual and as a

7 for the reliable vater supply ? California public member of the California Public

8 using the very sane principles 8 Utilities Commission’s governing board in Electric and
9 as CALFED in its decision-making. 9 Deregulation.

19 Like CALFED, the district has 10 This recent appointment has made ne

11 sought regional solutions to 11 responsible for the transfer of public programs. It
12 vater-supply issues, and its 12 has also made me aware that the CALFED proposal has

13 continuing negotiations with a 13 ignored and needs to have its time extended so that it
14 nurber of vater agencies and 14 may look at a very important occurrence that is going
15 environnental interests about 15 to come to California.

16 sharing vater from the 18 We’re on the verge of an entirely new world
17 American River. 17 in electric energy, and it is totally imcharted

18 Unlike the rest of California, 18 territory. No one in the United States has done this
19 the people of the East Bay 18 yet.
28 will prosper or lose out, 20 Pacific Gas & Electric Company will be

21 depending on viability of 21 divesting itself, and there will be opportunities for
22 their water supply. I urge 22 utilities companies, particularly East Bay MUD, for
23 everyone to support the CALFED 23 instance, to buy the power generation plants vwhich are
24 process. 24 up river in the Sierra.

25 Sincerely Patricia Boone, 25 I think that CALFED nust look at how the

49 58

1 potential acquisition of these plants might result in 1 I°n President of the organization called Water. We

2 their being operated rather than for the primary 2 represent gingle fanily water users with East Bay MUD
3 purpose of electric-energy generation but for water 3 and Central Contra Costa County.

4 release and vater control. This will clearly change 4 I vould like Just to make a couple of

5 the entire parabolic and the format of how water comes 5 comments. We have been very supportive of this CALFED
6 into the Delta from many sources. 8 vork, and we’ve kept in touch with Lester Snov and

7 If I Just look at the Mokelurne River, 7 what’s happening. And my main feeling about this is

8 very, very small contributor to the Delta, there are 8 that it is essential that we keep everybody at the

8 five pover-generating plants which may come to East 9 table. The only way this is going to vork Is if

19 Bay MUD, and they then may be operated in an entirely 18 everybody continues to participate to try to come to a
11 different manner because the competition and the 11 solution which is in the best interest of the people
12 possibility of earning noney through power generation 12 who live in California.

13 clearly has to be reevaluated. I think there is a 13 Thank you.

14 whole new vay that the water systems may be operated, 14 MR. BODOVIIZ: Thank you very much,

15 and CALFED must stop now and look at that new i5 Mr. Highfleld.

16 possibility. 16 Jean Aver, Katy Folkes, and Ed Winkler.

17 Thank you. 17 MS. AVER: Good evening.

18 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you very much. 18 I'm here representing the Environmental

19 Bill Highfield then Jean Aver then 18 Water Caucus which is a coalition of environnental

28 Katy Folkes. 20 organizations and fisheries groups.

21 IF those of you who are far fron the 21 I’1l be more specific because I’m going to
22 nicrophone vould move up here, it will help us keep 2 read you a one paragraph letter we wrote to CALFED

23 the discussion noving. 23 vhich is already in the record. My reason for reading
24 Mr. Highfield. 24 it tonight is to show the community at large the depth
a5 MR. HIGHFIELD: My name is Bill Highfleld. 25 and breadth of support for a request for extension on
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1 comments. The letter was uritten on April the 8th to i resources fron the CALFED draft

2 Mr. Snov. 2 environnental document.

3 "We are writing to request 3 Therefore, we urge you to respond

4 that CALFED extend the 4 as soon as possible. Thank you

5 comnent period for the draft 5 for considering this request.”

8 programnatic E.I.R./E.I.S. 8 And among the people who signed it, I’l1

7 by 75 days.” 7 Just name the organizations are:

8 Taking our example from the P.E.I.S. on the 8 The Natural Resources Defense Council;
9 C.I.A. so this is not out of whack with what has been 9 The Environnental Defense Fund;

19 historically granted. 19 Clean Water Action;

11 "Our groups are working to i1 Golden Gate Audubon;

12 reviev to prepare conmnents 12 Save San Francisco Bay Association;

13 on this document, given the 13 Santa Clara Valley Audubon;

14 breadth and complexity of 14 Friends of the River;

15 the issues addressed In the 15 Legal Men Voters of California;

16 CALFED process. The other 16 Sierra and Nevada Alliance;

17 demands of the CALFED process 17 The Bay Institute;

18 as vell as the length of the i8 The Sierra Club;

18 document, we believe that the 19 California Sport Fishing Protection
28 current comment period is 20 Alliance;
21 totally unrealistic. 21 The Natural Heritage Institute;
22 Further, the ongoing discussions 22 The Pacific Coast Federation
23 regarding inclusion of service 23 Fishermen’s Association;
24 storage in the proposed Water 24 The Fallen River Preservation Trust;
25 Bond Act are the key staff 25 The California League of Conservation

53 54

1 Voters. 1 Bay Municipal District.

2 I think that 1s a very impressive list of 2 Thank you for the opportunity to connent

3 people vho feel that they really need the time to do 3 on the CALFED process.

4 the proper analysis. 4 The scope of your task is enormous, and I
5 Assuming you read 48 pages for every day 5 conmend your commitment to a consensus-based process.
6 between the time of comment period until June 1st, you 8 We nust continue to have an informed and vigorous

7 will find that leaves no time for analysis and 7 public debate on the merits of each alternative.

8 response. I don’t think we want to spend forty pages 8 We are at a threshold of major decisions

9 a day and then not have any time for analysis and 9 that determine the future of California’s vater supply
19 response. It is a complex-compelling talent to read 18 and environment, our econony, and our way of life. I
i1 and analyze the comment in this document. 11 hope that all Californian’s will give these |ssues the
12 In addition, the end-of-the-year schedule 12 serious attention they deserve.

13 nust be affected if the time extension does occur. We 13 There are clear advantages and

14 do not need a rush to judgment which could compromise 14 disadvantages to each of CALFED’s three options for
15 the final document, so I urge you to consider not only 15 water storage and conveyance, and ve must make the

16 a time extension for this period but to reevaluate the 16 effort to understand the pros and cons of each. Not
17 time extension for the whole document to be developed 17 Jump to early conclusions. We should choose the best
18 and reconnended. 18 elements of each alternative and design a package that
19 Thank you very nuch. 19 will best meet the needs of all stakeholders. It is
28 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you very much, 28 certainly too early to declare any alternative to be
21 Ms. Aver. 21 fatally flaved.
22 Katy Folkes, Ed Winkler, Arlene Wong. 22 In its efforts to build broad-based support
23 MS. FOLKES: Good evening. 23 for a Bay/Delta solution, CALFED has Incorporated a
24 My name is Katy Folkes. I’m the 24 regional-intergrated perspective.

25 Vice-President of the Board of Diraectors of the East 25 At East Bay MUD, our own water-supply
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1 planning has both reflected and anticipated CALFED’s 1 quality of the water that East Bay MUD provides, and
2 approach. We have also involved local and regional 2 any change vwould require expensive treatment for their
3 interests including the environmental community in our 3 products.

4 planning process. We have looked at all the tools 4 I’1l close by urging CALFED and all the
5 available to assure a reliable high-quality water 5 interest groups to continue their work to develop a
6 supply. At the same time, ve have devoted more vater 6 program that will leave no one out of the solution.

7 and other resources to assuring the health of the 7 The only vay to accomplish this will be throush
8 Mokelumne River where we draw most of our supply. 8 consensus. As difficult as that may be, there (s no
9 Ve had record salmon runs on the Mokelomnue 9 other way.

19 this year vith steadily increasing numbers over the 19 Thank you.

11 past several years. 11 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you very much,

12 East Bay MUD has made aggressive efforts in 12 Ms. Folkes.

13 vater conservation and reclamation, but we only i3 Ed Winkler of M.V.D., Arlene Wong of

14 stretch our existing supplies so far. East Bay MID 14 Pacific Institute, Joe Trapp of the Sierra Club.

15 has not developed any new sources of supply since 1964 15 MR. WINKLER: Good evening.

16 despite the grovth in our customer base. Therefore, 16 I'm Ed Winkler. I represent Metropolitan

17 ve have developed plans from supplenental supplies 17 Water District of Southern California.

18 fron the American River. These plans are compatible 18 Metropolitan provides drinking supplies to

13 with and support the CALFED Bay/Delta program and 19 the 16 million people from Ventura down to the Mexican

28 should become an element in the largest of solutions. 29 border. The Delta is one of our key sources of vater

21 The District continues to seek working 21 through the State Water Project and, therefore, our

22 partnerships vith regional interests to share the 22 future is closely linked with the Delta and the health

23 vater fron the American River. At stake for us is the 23 of the Delta.

24 continued econonic prosperity of the East Bay. Our 24 Let me start by emphasizing that

25 industrial and commercial customers rely on the high 25 Metropolitan supports CALFED as a vehicle for solving
57 58

1 the problens of the Bay/Delta. We commend you on the 1 We’ve invested over 168 million, and we

2 progress to date, and the emphasis you have placed on 2 vill continue on that level or even more in the future

3 an open and inclusive process and a process that is 3 because it does work.

4 geared to solving all the Bay/Delta problens. 4 With regard to vater-supply reliability.

5 We believe that any successful solution 5 We believe our Delta supplies are currently

6 nust be both balanced and equitable. By "balanced” we 6 unreliable, and that is due to two things: Regulatory

7 mean the following. All stakeholders must move 7 uncertainty and threats from natural disaster. Both

8 forward together and get better together and not 8 problens need to be addressed.

] beconing a cliche. 9 As ve rehabilitate the environment, we need
19 For the environment we support 18 a single, manageable-system of regulatory certainty.
11 conmprehensive, system-wide enhancements. 11 We support water transfers. We need to Fix
12 For water users, ve need vater-quality 12 this symptom to allow water transfers to work. Allow
13 improvements to protect public health and better 13 the market to work.

14 managed solidity in our service area. Significant 14 A solution must also be equitable. The

15 reductions in both bromide and total or organic carbon 15 package nust be affordable. We must have an equitable
16 levels will reduce the health hazards and 16 allocation of cost. Among those that benefit the

17 significantly reduce cost of treatment. 17 urban water suppliers, the ag water suppliers, and the
18 Reductfions in solldity will help us stretch 18 general public,

18 our linited supplies and better manage things and run 18 Whatever solution we arrive at, mutual
28 our conljunctive use in recycling project go further. 28 agsurances vwill be key. That’s assurances for both in
21 And I like Art Feinstein’s button. I°d 21 the areas where this water originates and also for us.
22 like to get one. We very much believe conservation 22 So in summary, ve support the CALFED
23 vorks. 23 process. Any successful solution must both be
24 And thank you, Roberta, for acknowledging 24 balanced and equitable. Metropolitan is committed to
25 vhat ve’ve done in Southern California. 25 helping work through the tough fssues through a
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1 consensus process. 1 be Arlens Wong of the Pacific Institute followed by

2 Thank you very nuch, 2 Joe Trapp of the Sierra Club followed by

3 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you very nuch, 3 Barbara Leslie of the Oakland Chamber of Conmmerce.

4 Mr. Winkler. 4 Those of you who are in the middle of a row
5 We’ve been going for some time. I°d like 5 would move up when I call your name. We won’t lose

6 to give our court reporter a short break, so we’ll 8 time in the travel and transportation.

7 resune in ten minutes, and I mean ten minutes. 7 MS. WONG: Good evening.

8 (Recess from 8:15 to 8:25 p.nm.} 8 I'n Arlene Wong, and I work in the

8 MR. BODOVITZ: We will resume. 9 Community Strategies for Sustainability and Justice

18 For any of you who came late and are not 18 Progran at the Pacific Institute for studies and

11 avare, [f you wish to speak, You must sign one of 11 development in environment and security which is

12 these yellow cards and give it to the lady at the 12 located here in Oakland.

13 table outside. Hard as It may be to believe, we have 13 I appreciate the chance to speak with you
14 twice as many cards fronm speakers we’ve already heard 14 tonight since I will be also submitting written

15 fron. 15 comments at a later time. I just wanted to take this
18 We’ve been Jjoined at the table here by 16 opportunity to highlight a few key points.

17 Kathy Kelly, who Chief of the office of the Statewide 17 The concerns I want to raise tonight are

18 Water ProJect Planning of the Department of Water 18 thoss surrounding the need for broader conmunity

19 Resources. 18 participation and discussion, and the provision of
20 Again, I vant to emphasize that the three 29 information that can truly inform those discussions.
21 people who are up here with me are part of the 21 While CALFED has made tremendous strides in
22 managenent of CALFED Bay/Delta Project. The people 22 creating an open process for stakeholder involvement
23 who are going to be making decisions about the issues 23 in policy discussions, it has not yet engaged large
24 to vhich you are going to be speaking tonight. 24 portions of the public, particularly commumities of
25 We will nov resume. Our first speaker will 25 color and low-income communities.
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1 The Multicultural Outreach Progran that 1 receiving cost savings fronm approved water-quality.

2 CALFED has undertaken does little to truly engage 2 But how will these benefits be

3 these communities. Distribution of written materials 3 distributed among the various

4 will not generate the education process and the 4 residents?

5 discussions that are necessary to really hear fron 5 Community-based water conservation prograns
6 these communities, California’s need to understand the 6 have offered Inportant Job training and employment

7 choices and the tradeoffs they will face. Currently 7 opportunities as well as the way to invest in

8 the information provided does not adequately address 8 conmunities.

9 these needs. People want to know if va’re choosing 9 Environmental restoration prograns have

19 the most cost-efficlent prograns. 18 been the foundation for many innovative education and
11 Have we adequately assessed what can 11 conmunity building projects.

12 be accomplished through water 12 Many communities have struggled with

13 conservation with management? 13 vater-quality problems including subsistence fisheries
14 People are undertaking large construction 14 that have been greatly affected by contanination of

15 projects. 15 the fish that they eat. Those have seen that the

16 How do the different financial options 16 comnon prograns should result in support for an

17 affect people’s pocketbooks? 17 improvement in these areas. But such impacts are not
18 Further analysis needs to be done on 18 really assessed.

19 community impacts and how such cost and benefits will 19 This also asks the question as to how

28 be distributed. 2B connon prograns are being analyzed vith respect to the
21 Appropriately, nuch attention has focused 21 alternatives. The common prograns themselves are

22 on the impacts an agricultural communities, but not 2 designed to have statewide benefits no matter which
23 enoush attention has been paid to urban commumities. 23 alternatives are selected.

24 Urban areas are depicted in beneficiaries of 24 And what analysis has been done to

25 additional and more reliable vater supplies and 25 show the cost and benefits of the
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1 comron programs and how they compare 1 Basically the Water Policy Committee does
2 uith the cost and benefits of the 2 support the Bay/Delta process. And looking back over
3 different structural elements offered 3 the years, I vish that we had such a process a lot

4 In the alternatives? 4 earlier before we bullt a lot of the dams and miles

5 And hov will alternatives affect 5 and niles of water-conveyance structures.

6 implenentation of common progran ] A couple of things that we have problens

7 elements? 7 with the proposed Bay/Delta solutions. We see more

8 To engage to the public to make an informed 8 roon for water-use efficiency, espacially fn the ag

9 choice, these kinds of questions need to be answered 9 gector. We think that there should be more incentives
18 or at the very least discussed. 18 for agriculture, for farmers to conserve vater, either
11 I would like to end with the request to 11 by metering or by encouraging more efficient

12 extend the public-comment period as well I think as 12 agricultural practices. We do support Ecosysien

13 the general selection process to allow for these vital 13 Restoration and Watershed Management. Those two

14 discussions and appropriate analysis to take place. 14 elements we think will help out vater quality quite a
15 Thank you. 15 bit.

16 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you very nuch, 16 So in summary, the Water Policy Comnittes
17 Ms. Wong. 17 of the Sierra Club supports less intrusive projects,
18 Joe Irapp of the Sierra Club, 18 more environnmentally sensitive projects over

19 Barbara Leslie of the Oakland Chamber of Commerce, and 18 traditional engineering solutions, and we also hope
20 Nancy Schaefer of San Francisco Bay Joint Ventures. 28 that the CALFED will be more successful than East Bay
21 MR. TRAPP: I'n Joe Irapp, and I'm 21 Municipal Utility District in attending all of the
22 representing the local chapter of the Sierra Club, the 22 stakeholders meetings.
23 Water Policy Committee, and I'm also a civil 23 Thank you.
24 engineer. 24 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you very much,
25 I'n going to try to beat the clock here. 25 Mr. Trapp.
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1 Barbara Leslie, Oakland Chamber of 1 are clear advantages and disadvantages to each of the
2 commerce, Nancy Scheafer and Ronnie Cohen with 2 three principle options, and you must continue to

3 N.R.D.C. 3 identify the pros and cons of each. The baest outcone
4 MS. LESLIE: Hello. 4 will be one in which we choose selectively the best

5 My name is Barbara Leslie, and I an the 5 element to each alternative and carefully phase in

6 Public Polfcy Manager for the Oakland Chamber of 6 additional prograns as needed over tims.

7 Commerce. We represent about 1,308 businesses in the K In a number of vays, our own vater

8 Oakland metropolitan area. 8 provider, East Bay MUD, anticipated the approach being
9 We are highly avare of the importance of a 8 taken by CALFED involving intensive engagements with a
18 reliable and high-quality water supply to sustaln the 18 number of interests, including the environmental

11 econonic vitality of Oakland, as well as obviously the 11 connunity.

12 greater East Bay. Oakland is a major center of food 12 East Bay MUD’s vater-supply planning

i3 processing, as well as that being an industry cluster 13 includes aggressive water conservation, recycling.

14 that the Oakland City Council has identified as being 14 With the growing econony and population in the East
15 a major economical development engine for the 15 Bay that we’re looking at, we cannot assure that

16 community to provide much needed Jjobs for Oakland 16 reliable water source will be available. That is why
17 residents. 17 the Chanber has supported East Bay MUD’s efforts to
18 We appreciate the opportunity to speak to 18 develop a plan for supplemental vater from the

19 you tonight about the CALFED Bay/Delta process. 19 American River.

28 CALFED is unprecedented in the scope and 28 I have already noted that

21 complexity of its ambitlons which includes a 21 industrial/conmercial users in the East Bay rely on a
22 comnitrent to tremendous community input as evident by 22 high quality of water that East Bay MUD delivers. If
23 your rigorous public hearing schedule that you have. 23 East Bay MUD is compelled to use Delta vater as a

24 As was mentioned earlier, no decisions have 24 CALFED solution, these businesses and industries will
25 been made yet about a preferred alternative. There 25 be affected and will have additional cost in dealing
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1 with the vater-treatment facilities. We believe East 1 programmatic level,

2 Bay MUD’s water-supply plans are fully compatible with 2 We vere told that that’s been added, but

3 and support the CALFED’s progran that vas mentioned by 3 the concern is:

4 the senator earlier. We feel that the East Bay 4 What does that mean?

5 conmimity will prosper or stagnate based on its 5 When will actions be taken in those

6 availability of water. ] areas?

7 Thank you. 7 We vere told that specific goals will be

8 MR. BODOVIIZ: Thank gou very much. 8 set for those areas, but at what point?

8 Nancy Schaefer, Ronnie Cohen then-- 9 Is it five years or ten years fron how
19 David Hanilton. 18 that actions will be considered in

11 MS. SCHAEFER: High. i1 those areas?

12 I'n Nancy Schaefer. I°m with the San 12 And also as a footnote, the Regional

13 Francisco Bay Joint Venture which is a partnership of 13 Wetlands Ecosystenm Goals Project for San Francisco Bay
14 18 resource agencies, conservation interventions, 14 has granted goals that could be easily incorporated

15 business and agriculture interest, and we’re vorking 15 into the Ecosystem Restoration Progran Plan. So It is
16 to protect and restore vetlands around the San 16 important that an ecosystem plan, the 28-year plan for
17 Francisco Bay. 17 the Bay/Deita includes the entire San Francisco Bay.
18 Part of the Joint Venture’s primary concern 18 I'm Just speaking as a private citizen. I
18 is with the CALFED Ecosysten Restoration Plan, and 19 really vant to act on the comments on the water
28 essentially the geographic scope of that plan vhich 28 conservation. It seems crazy to start considering

21 hasn’t included the entire Bay, Now, ve have nade 21 additional facilities when we haven’t seen all the

22 some progress from some earlier drafts. The North Bay 22 alternatives for the water that ve’re currently

23 has been inciuded, and projects have been funded in 23 impounding.

24 that area. And now the Central and South Bays are 24 Thank you.

25 mentioned that they would be considered at a 25 MR. BODOVIIZ: Thank you very much.
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1 Ronnie Cohen, David Hamilton, and 1 this evening said that CALFED efficiency prograns are
2 Phillip Arndt r‘épresentlng Congressvonan 2 pursuing maxinum beneficial use of every drop of

3 Ellen Tauscher. 3 vater. And while I was very pleased to hear that

4 MR. COHEN: 1I’'n Ron Cohen with the Natural 4 gtatement, I unfortunately think it is not true. It

5 Resources Defense Council. 5 is certainly not reflected in any of the CALFED

8 N.R.C. has over 358,008 menbers nationwide & doctments. Instead, CALFED has chosen a very linited
7 including over 83,098 in California. I’'n here for 7 view of efficiency.

8 them, so you don’t have to listen to all them speak. 8 To urge CALFED to define efficiency in a

9 N.R.C. will, of course, be submitting 8 very broad vay and to develop prograns to approve

18 detailed comments in writing, but I Jjust wanted to 19 efficiency broadly defined.

11 touch on a few conmments tonight. 11 In addition to traditional water

12 The first, ve urge CALFED to consider all i2 conservation programs, this should inciude

13 alternatives on a level-playing field and to include 13 vater-pricing mechanism, water marketing, water

14 all cost and benefits as to the various alternatives. 14 recycling, conjunctive use and other prograns.

15 For example, water-quality benefits and reduce in 15 Agriculture uses over 88 percent of the

18 trade benefits of both water conservation, water 16 developed vater in this state. And the fact that

17 recycling and other efficiency measures should be 17 CALFED’s own analysis shows that its current, proposed
18 fully incorporated into the CALFED analysis. Also a 18 prograns would save less than one percent of that

19 fair consideration of all alternatives means that land 18 vater I think is evidence of the inadequacy of the

28 retirement which CALFED’S oun analysis shous generates 28 Water Use Efficiency Progranm.
21 a lot of water and at a lower cost than all the other 21 And finally, CALFED should seek to reduce
22 alternatives should be considered along with all the 22 demands on the overcomnitted Bay/Delta systens. Any
23 other alternatives. We knov that right now it is not 23 CALFED alternative that does not reduce demands on the
24 included in any of the CALFED alternatives. 24 systen is leaving in place the very patterns of use
25 Rick Breitenbach during the presentation 25 that have gotten us into the mess that ve’re in right

n
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1 nou. 1 it makes econonic sense. And as a number of speakers
2 We believe the CALFED progran should 2 have pointed out, CALFED’s own studies shov that

3 include a vater-rights acquisition progran with a 3 that’s the case.

4 guaranteed funding source to buy water for the 4 In particular I think CALFED needs to take
5 environment and to explore any legal changes that are 5 a nuch harder look at the idea of retiring marsh

6 necessary to allow the environment to hold water 6 lands.

7 rights. New dams are not the vay to get water back to 7 I think one example of why from another

8 the environment. 8 field vhere that shows that conservation works

9 Thank you. 8 economically is from the field of energy, and in

1B MR. BODOVIIZ: Thank you very much. 18 particular, nuclear pover plants. We had dozens of
1 David Hamilton, Phillip Arndt, and 11 nuclear pover plants on the drawing boards in this

12 Stuart Cohen. 12 state a few decades ago, and how we have, what, three
13 MR. HAMILTON: Good evening. 13 operating plants. One of the reasons for that is that
14 My nane is David Hamilton. I’n here 14 the utilities after many years were finally persuaded
15 speaking tonight as a private citizen. However, inmy 15 that it made economic sense to conserve. I think ve
18 vork life I happened to be a lawyer for the State of 18 will find, and there is plenty of evidence to show,
17 california. My Job for a great many years vas 17 that the same rationale will apply to water

18 protecting the environment with the State. I can run 18 conservation.

18 on and on about the environmental consequences and the 18 One of the questions that was asked in the
28 number of proposals, but my job nov is actually 28 initial presentation vas who should pay for the

21 protecting the taxpayer dollars more than it is the 21 proposals.

22 environment . 2 Who is going to pay this 8 or $18

23 So I would like to say something about the 23 billfon that we’'re talking about

24 aconomics. The main point I vant to make is that 24 here?
25 conservation not only makes environmental sense, but 25 And I think that any proposal that
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1 eventually comes forvard has to be heavily velghted 1 MR. BODOVIIZ: Thank you very much,

2 tovards having the user of the vater pay, or vhatever 2 Mr. Hamilton.

3 is built, or vhatever is put in place, programnatic 3 Phillip Arndt Stuart Cohen,

4 as an incentive to conserve vater. And I don’t think 4 Michael Butterworth.

5 that the taxpayer should be stuck footing the bill 5 MR. ARNDI: Good evening.

6 because for one thing that doesn’t make economic 6 I'm Philip Arndt, and I’m here tonight

7 sense. 7 representing Congresswoman Ellen Tauscher. As many of
8 The last thing that I want to say is I vant 8 you may know, Ellen Tauscher Tenth Congressional

8 to echo the comments that were made earlier about the 9 District which covers portion of the Delta and,

18 peripheral canal. I’m amazed that this deal that was 18 therafore, the vhole CALFED process is very [mportant
11 g0 overwhelmingly rejected by the North and the South 11 to Congressvoman Tauscher and definitely to her

12 in the state 15 years ago is even proposed, even in a 12 constituents.

13 nodified form. And I think until -- You know, I see 13 It’>s a unique process that we have, the

14 the proposals that are up on the board here, and 14 CALFED process. It is brought together by different
15 they’re in the plan, all of them are overwhelningly 15 agencies and environnmental groups to come up with a
16 overrated toward engineering solutions, tovard pouring 16 plan to fix and save what we all know is a precious
17 nore cement. And I think until ve have seriously 17 and natural resource. I’ve actually attended a few
18 considered a fourth aiternative, which is serfous 18 foruns. One, I think, vas up in Rio Vista. And it
18 water conservation, we shouldn’t even be considering 18 is interesting because the concerns up there vere

28 pouring more cement. If you’re going to talk about 20 different than the concerns I°ve heard here tonight
21 engineering solution, you’re going to talk about 21 and in other places, and I think that signifies

22 peripheral canals, all you’re going to do is ignite 22 really vhat ve have at stake here. And

23 the vaterways that the CALFED process is supposed to 23 Congresswoman Tauscher is very concerned that we keep
24 end. 24 the process going, that we keep the dialogue going,
25 Thank you. 25 and that ve study all three alternatives, and that we

5
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1 look at the positives of each and debate the pros and 1 CALFED will develop for the public hearing -- and I'm
2 the cons. That’s the first thing. 2 talking about the process now in general -- will
3 The second thing I'd like to point out is a 3 benefit everyone involved in some vay. No one party
4 project that’s currently being proposed up in our part 4 can emerge as the winner in this process umless
S of the district in Oakley in the Big Break Area, and 5 everyone else does, and this can happen only through a
6 nany of you may be familiar with the Delta Science 6 consensus.
7 Center, and we feel that’s very important that this 7 CALFED has taken on an enormous task in
8 project be a part of the CALFED solution. 8 seeking to balance so many interests and accomplish so
9 The Delta Science Center is a nonprofit 9 many different goals, but we really have no choice but
12 collaborative effort to implement a program of 18 to continue the good work that CALFED has started.
11 education, interpretation, research, and access for 11 Too much is at stake for our cities, farms, and
12 our precious natural resource, the Callfornia 12 environnent and our population to step away from the
13 Bay/Delta. The center is designed to help people 13 progress we had made.
14 participate in Delta solutions and provide science 14 Thank you on behalf of myself and
15 education and research for all grades. Be a great 15 Congresswonan Tauscher.
16 place to take kids on field trips of all ages. 16 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you, Mr. Arndt.
17 Prograns include applied research, habitat, 17 Stuart Cohen, Michael Butterworth,
18 restoration, and public programming, Delta access and 18 Kathryn Goodwin.
19 recreation. This unique project will provide 18 MR. COHEN: Hi.
20 tremendous benefits for the region, including wetlands 29 My name is Stuart Cohen., From 1985 to 1897
21 restoration and endangered species, habitat 21 I vas Chair of the Sierra Club Northern California
22 protection, and I urge CALFED -- and I'n speaking for 22 Vaterfalls Cormittee, Now I’nm vorking as a
23 Congresswoman Tauscher here -- to give it serious 23 Transportation Policy Analyst. And the biggest
24 consideration. 24 problem that vwe have both in transportation and in
25 Just to conclude, the final progran that 25 vater comes fronm the same source, and this is land
7 78
1 uses that are inefficient and create excessive demands 1 process.
2 on our resources. 2 Thank you.
3 I nust say it is a little more frustrating 3 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you very nuch,
4 in transportation because our land uses that ve deal 4 Mr. Cohen.
5 vith are literally set in both steel and cement, 5 Michael Butterworth, Kathryn Goodwin,
8 whether there are subdivisions involved. Not so with 8 Jennifer Decker.
7 agriculture which takes 88 percent of the developed 7 MR. BUTTERWORTH: I’m Michael Buttervorth.
8 vater supply in California. 8 I live in San Francisco, but I lived in Mt. Shasta for
8 Retirenent of marginal lands, changing 8 about 28 years, for what it’s vorth.
18 croppings patterns, and conservation would greatly 18 The main thing I vant to echo pretty much
1 increase the scononic efficiency, if done correctly 11 is the conservation. And the real reason is that
12 and with proper incentives, and reduce demands on our 12 ultinately we are going to have to conserva vater
13 vater-supply system. But significant invesinents in 13 sonmevhere along the line. There is going to be a
14 these strategies was not included in Alternative 1. 14 linit to how much can be sent. This is a good time to
15 Thus doonming Alternative 1 to inadequacy. This was 15 make the process start. Because sooner or later,
16 clearly a strategic political decision. And If these 16 thera will be no vay to get more water down. So that
17 strategies were modeled, really comprehensive 17 is really vhere I’n coming from. I do vant to echo
18 vater-use efficiency, taking in the larger concepts of 18 the conservation mentality you’ve heard all night.
19 economic efficiency not the very narrov version that 19 But the ultimate thing is that sooner or later, we are
20 CALFED has chosen, I think ve would have seen that 20 going to have to conserve. Let’s put our efforts in
21 that alternative would have the greatest benefits. 21 conservation. Let’s have a fourth preferred
22 And ve really urge CALFED to go back and either 22 alternative that really concentrates on that issue,
23 develop an alternative or redo Alternative 1 in a way 23 and that’s about it.
24 that truly explores these options. 1In ny opinion, not 24 Thank you.
25 doing so really has a potential to doon this 25 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you, Mr. Butterworth.

79

CALFED BAY/DELTA PROGRAM - 4-23-38

C—009584

C-009584



PORTALE & ASSOCIATES {289) 462-3377

1 Kathryn Goodwin, Jennifer Decker, 1 Thank You.

2 Eric Arons. 2 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you very nuch.

3 MS. GOODWIN: Hi. 3 Jennifer Decker, Eric Arons, Barry Nelson.
4 I'm Kat with Clean Water Action. We’re a 4 MS. DECKER: Hi.

5 citizens group that represents about 40,809 people in 5 I'nm Jennifer, and I'm here representing

6 the Bay Area. 6 nyself.

7 In anticipation of this public hearing 7 I°11 be the first one to admit I don’t know
8 tonight, we vent out and talked to about 2,008 people 8 a whole heck of a lot about this whole Bay thing., I
] in the Bay-front communities about these three ] only lived here for four months. I Just moved up from
18 alternatives that are up on the boards behind us. 10 Southern California where I heard conservation for my
11 The overvhelning response that ve got vas 11 entire life. 21 years which, granted, is not long,

12 that none of these alternatives are acceptable to the 12 but when you are only 21 it is. And I don’t really

13 people who live here. Reason being, they’re the same 13 understand why that is not being considered. It Just
14 old approaches that have gotten us to the situation 14 doesn’t nake a lot of sense vhy more concrete is going
15 we’re in right now. 15 to fix the problem, vhen that is what got us here. It
16 The Bay and Delta are dying of thirst. 16 doesn’t nake sense to me at all. And the fact that it
17 We*d like to see you, the CALFED progran, 17 is going to take 25 to 39 years when I will probably
18 g0 back to the drawing board and come back with a 18 have a child older than I an nov. It doesn’t make any
13 solution that is actually considered seriously, 19 sense either. The Bay will be dead by then.
28 econonic benefits everything. The conservation. We 20 And that’s all I have to say. Thank you.
21 would like to see that before we make a decision. 21 MR. BODOVITZ: Ian Looney will be the third
22 As an exclamation point on this, I want to 22 speaker.
23 hand over to you about a hundred letters of comments 23 Eric Arons.
24 fron the public that ve talked to which pretty nuch 24 MR. ARONS: Hi.
25 say the same thing. 25 My nane is Eric Arons. I’nm here
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1 representing the people naned Eric Arons who love to 1 Water conservation is not very difficult to do. I

2 vind surf and kayaking. I'm a physicist down on the 2 nyself am careful not to flush the toilet too often.

3 peninsula. 3 If it’s yellow let it mellow. All that saying. And
4 Anybody who has had the unfortunate 4 there are a lot of simple things: Low-flov tollets,

5 experience of tasting or bathing in the Bay vater, 5 low-flov shover heads can be done and have been done

6 like the voman vho swins at 6:88 in the morning, knows 8 in places like Los Angeles, as we’'ve heard several

7 vhy I'm here. It is not a pleasant experience. 7 times.

8 From what I can see from all these 8 In compared to construction of expensive

9 alternatives so far, they all involve building more 9 dans, reservoirs, the risks involved in the

18 dans, more canals, more reservoirs trying to meet the 18 conservation approach are extrenely small. You build
11 future water needs for the state of California nov, 11 these dams, you build these reservoirs, and if it

12 the dans, canals, and all these reservoirs are very 12 doesn’t work and you end up having to conserve water
13 expensive to build. They are damaging to the 13 later anyways, which you will, you still got these

14 environnent. They probably won’t solve the long-tern 14 dams and reservoirs which are damaging the

15 solutions. And once these are built, they’re not 15 environnent .

16 coning down. They’re there to stay. Now, it seems to 16 If you take a conservation approach first,
17 ne that there’s a more rational solution to these 17 vhich has heen proven to work, the risks are very

18 problens. I might be naive in assuming that such a 18 small. So as far as I’nm concerned, there is really

18 politically-charged issue as this is going to be 19 only one alternative, unfortunately it is not up there
28 decided by rationale, but I hope I’m not. But it 20 right nov.

21 seens to me that through some econonmic incentives, 21 Thank you.
22 possibly legislation, we can promote vater 22 MR. BODOVIIZ: Thank you.

23 conservation and intelligent vater usage. Right nov I 23 Barry Nelson, Ian Looney,

24 find it hard to believe we’re growing water-intensive 24 Jenni fer Witherspoon.

25 crops in a desert. It doesn’t make a lot of sense. 25 MR. NELSON: Thank you very nuch.
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1 I vork for Save San Francisco Bay 1 the days of massive, subsidized water development are
2 Assoctation, and ve will subnit extensive comnents on 2 not over. That’s how California developed,

3 the environmental document. 3 particularly the Central Valley Project.

q I Just vant to share one simple thought, 4 We think that if you look at these issues
5 and that is: What California needs and what the 5 on the merits, environmentally, econonmically,

6 environnent needs from CALFED is a relatively simple 8 building new dams and reservoirs in California just

7 thing. It is an environmental restoration program to 7 don’t pencil out.

8 fix damages that ve’ve caused to the Bay/Delta susten 8 I yas just at a hearing down in Fresno

g in the past. And a sustainable water-management 9 racently where farners were complaining about paying
18 progran to nmeet our needs in the future without 18 $32 an acre foot for their water and saying they

11 tndoing the Environrmental Restoration Program. And we 11 needed nev dams and reservoirs vhen new dams and

12 think CALFED can succeed in doing that. But so far 12 reservoirs produce water that cost 3@ to $3,209 an
13 CALFED hasn’t succeeded in doing that. And it’s 13 acre foot.

14 naking a lot of progress on the restoration side, but 14 Why do they think it might make

15 frankly not so nuch on the water-management side. 15 sense to build those new dams and

16 Why is that? 16 reservoirs?

17 We’re facing, as we keep hearing this 17 Because they’re hoping -- They think maybe
18 evening, at simple cholce between building more dams 18 they can get a couple of billion dollars in

18 and reservoirs on the one hand and conservation and a 19 pre-taxpayer money to keep doing what they’ve been

20 whole host of other vater-management activities on the 28 doing, vhich is degrade the environment and use water
21 other hand. 21 in a vay that is, frankly, very, very inefficient.

22 What is the real choice between 22 We're living -- The thought I vant to

23 those? 23 share with you is a simple irony that CALFED is now
24 It is very simple and that is subsidies. 24 struggling with. We’re Living in a society nov that
25 The agriculture commumity is hoping that e5 is reducing subsidies. It is reducing subsidies. It
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1 is reducing velfare. It is reducing payments to the 1 sent down to Southern California, but there’s a major
2 desperately poor people in the United States. And in 2 nmisconception about what it really is. They have a

3 that context, I think the public is going to be 3 right to knov what is going on. They have a right to
4 entirely unvilling to invest billions of dollars in 4 make comments on that, and that’s going to take a bit
5 new subsidies for the wealthiest agriculture region on 5 of time, s0 you are going to need to extend this

6 the planet. And if CALFED can grapple with that 6 somevhat.

7 issue, that the days of nassive welfare for 7 As you can probably tell, I immigrated to
8 inefficient water use and environmentally destructive B this country a few years ago. I’ve been here for

] vater practices, CALFED can grappla with the issue 9 about eight years now.

18 that the days that that kind of welfare is over, and 18 I found it literally laughable when I first
11 CALFED is going to succeed in coning up with an 11 got here that people actually had to buy bottled water
12 Environmental Restoration Program and a Water 12 to bring into their homes vwhen you’ve got a tap that
13 Management Plan that will meet the needs. Not just of 13 goes in there. But nobody trusts their vater. That’s
14 the environment but of the state of California. 14 a statement about where we are right now, and what

15 Thank you. 15 kind of position we put ourselves in.

16 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you. 16 Although I appreciate the hard work that
17 Tan Looney, Jennifer Witherspoon, 17 you’ve already done right now, and I’ve looked through
18 Michael Loren. 18 all of your documents, I believe that we should

19 MR. LOONEY: Thank you for allowing me to 18 maxinize water conservation and efficiently before

28 comrment today. 29 considering spending billions of dollars on more of
21 The first thing I vant to say is I think 2l the same thing that caused us to be in the problen as
22 this public-comment period should be extended 22 it is right now.

23 somevhat. Most of the neighbors in my neighborhood 23 The Californian’s got the largest plumbing
24 don’t even realize that CALFED exists. They realize 24 system that’s found anywhere in the world. Northern
25 there’s some things with the canal and water being 25 California residents, I balieve from the time that
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1 I've been here, have alvays gotten the short end of 1 in this country supersede ny right to be healthy. You
2 the stick because the vampire canals that are going 2 know, it doesn’t make any sense. I deserve the right
3 down South have literally sucked the life’s blood out 3 to Ifve in a healthy ecosysten here.

4 of the Bay and the Delta. 4 If you have to hurt somebody in order to

5 Now, I Like to swim and I like to fish, and 5 nake a dollar, you might just be doing it wrong. You
8 I'11 be darned if I'm going to go in there and get in 6 should step back and see how your ethics and morals

7 that vater. I’ve seen it. It’s sticky. It’s ugly. 7 are, and ve’re again allowing them to do it because we
8 It stinks. I°ve seen fish out of there with blisters 8 set the laws in this country and allow them to dump in
9 on then. I°m not going to give one of then to my 9 our rivers. I can’t imagine anybody stupid enough to
16 three-year-old child. I°ve seen neighbors of mine who 19 allow somebody to dump a toxic anything into a river
11 have subsistence who have to live off this Bay. And 11 or a

12 there are literally tens of thousands of people who 12 lake. There is no safe level of exposure to toxics.
13 have no other way to get food but from Fishing from 13 Once you’re exposed to it, you're at risk, period.

14 the Bay, and they’re feeding this stuff to their kids. 14 There’s nobody that’s going to debate that,

15 And we’re responsible for that because we’re allowing 15 whatsoever. And I don’t want to live like that. I
ie it to happen. 16 vant to go swimming again. It would be really nice,
17 Our rivers are currently suffering from 12 but I don’t know where I can do that.

18 excess runoff, fron countless farms, especially fron 18 Thank you very nmuch.

18 nanure and disease-causing bacteria. 19 MR. BODOVIIZ: Jennifer Witherspoon,
28 Industries dump into the lakes and the 28 Michael Lorem and Charles Brydon.
21 rivers and streans. 21 MS. WITHERSPOON: Good evening.

22 Logging is causing problems. 22 My name is Jennifer Witherspoon, and I want
23 Why isn’t this being addressed nore? 23 to thank you all for providing us this opportunity to
24 I understand that econony is important, but 24 gpeak with you and for putting in these long hours to
25 since when does sonebody else’s right to make a dollar 25 hear us out.
89 92

i I'n here as a resident and taxpayer of 1 hundreds of thousand of steelhead that used to return
2 Oakland. 1I’n also here as a representative of the 2 there. They listed it as threatened, and the reason
3 Wild Salmon Forever Campaign of the Sierra Club, and I 3 vas because we’re looking to the CALFED process to

4 represent the 158,009 menbers of the Sierra Club who 4 assure that the salmon’s habitat is protected in the
5 live in the state of California. 5 Central Valley. I think that puts the onus upon you,
6 I vant to start off by saving I support and 6 upon CALFED, to ensure that the habitat is restored

7 acho the comments of the numerous other speakers that 7 there, and that’s not going to happen with more dans
8 you heard tonight stressing that vater conservation 8 or water diversions. That is the main thrust of my

9 and efficiency is the preferred alternative of nost 9 comments this evening.

10 Californian’s for California’s water future. 18 Thank you.

11 In particular I want to highlight the 11 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you,

12 plight of California salmon in the state of California 12 Ms. Witherspoon.

13 and in the Central Valley. Steelhead are extinct in 13 Michael Lorem, Charles Brydon, Bob Raab.

14 80 to 99 percent of their former range in the Central 14 MR. LOREM: Thank you members of the

15 Valley. That’s primarily due to habitat blockages, 15 panel.

16 vater divarsions and also poor water quality from 16 My name is Mike Loren. I’n the Exacutive
17 inappropriate land-use practices. 17 Dirsctor of the San Francisco Baykeeper, and I'n also
18 Recently the National Marine Fishery 18 here on behalf of our Stockton base project,

13 Service listed the steelhead in the Central Valley as 19 Deltakeeper.

28 threatened under Endangered Species Act. Now, by the B The CALFED process is too important to get
21 National Marine Fishery Service’s own adnission, they 21 it wrong, and the current range of alternatives von’t
22 did not list those salmon as endangered under the 22 get it right, ve don’t believe. CALFED should teke
23 Endangered Species Act not because they should. The 23 the time in order to consider conservation,

24 science Is there to support it. There is only 2,000 24 reclamation, land retirement, and the other

25 steelhead in the Upper Sacramento River left from 25 nonstructural solutions. And I think you should think
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1 hard and accept environnental commumity’s offer to 1 the vater-quality problems.

2 help you with that. Give them the time. Give us the 2 If you start taking more vater out of the
3 time to consider the various documents and to prepare 3 Delta when it is currently impaired, we’re only going
4 adequate conments in order to broaden the range of 4 to exacerbate those problems in the future and end up
5 alternatives and make it a successful process. 5 with a greater problen.

6 As the range of alternatives needs to 6 If the fish can’t survive, we have an

7 expand so does the range of the scope of the problen. 7 oxygen depletion and pesticides running doun to

8 We believe your consideration should extend well into 8 Pittsburg, all the channels and canals in the world

9 the Bay and other portions of it. The entire 9 aren’t going to help the overall ecosystem there.

19 vatershed in order not to leave those behind in this 19 In addition I would join with the Marine

11 very large process. 11 Conservation and urge CALFED to prioritizs the

12 A couple of connents on funding priorities 12 exotic-species issue, especially by focusing perhaps
13 as well. Not only as is agriculture subsidized to the 13 on a pilot project to try to balance the water.

14 extent of its water supplies, it is also exempted for 14 We currently have two petitions. One is

15 the most part the Federal Clean Water Acts and its 15 East Regional Water Board to ban balancing in the Bay
16 vater quality requirenents. 186 and Delta on a specific time-line.

17 I would like to urge CALFED to step up to 17 And I would just add in terms of one of the
i8 fund efforts to begin the process of T.M.D.L., Total 18 main threats currently posed to the Delta by exotic

18 Maxinun Daily Load and Waste Silt Allocation for the 19 species is the zebra mussel. That’s a pipe-clogging
2B Delta and its main tributaries. ] problen. These critters multiply at a great rate.
21 Many segments of the Delta are impaired by 21 They clog pipes. And at 85 billion that’s besn
22 any number of pollutants, silt. And the Wasted 22 estimated for east of the Mississippi will probably
23 Allocation Process is the comprehensive vway to get a 23 look like a very small number should the zebra nmussel
24 handle on those large problems to perhaps bring it 24 become entrenched in the Delta and the plumbing systen
25 back from the exemption that exists and solve some of 25 that currently exists there. So I would urge you to
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i priopitize that as well. i The American River Utilization Committee is
2 In a constructive manner, the Port of 2 made up of elected officials, their designees, their

3 Oakland is a good place to start in terns of a large 3 staff, people fron the cities, the county. We have

4 source of balanced water attracting ships into the Bay 4 had people there from our all branches of the

5 and would perhaps help to point in the direction of 5 legislature, et cetera, et cetera, who represent our
6 some solutions there. 6 region. It’s been an ongoing process of trying to

7 Thank you for your time. 7 follow on a weekly or at least on a monthly basis --
8 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you, Mr. Loren. 8 ve meet once a month -- to call in speakers and to try
] Charles Brydon followed by Bob Raab. 9 to follow this.

19 MR. BRYDON: Yes. Thank you very much. 18 I vould just like to make a few brief

i1 Charles Brydon. i1 connents concerning the process that you're following,
12 About six years ago, I formed a study group 12 the prograns themselves and East Bay MUD’s role in

13 called The American River Utilization Comnittee, and I 13 this.

14 asked former State Senator John Negedly to chair that. 14 I*d like to compliment you on nmaking

15 I’n an educator by profession and basically that 15 probably one of the best attempts that we have seen in
16 becare a senminar. 16 recent years at engaging in a dialogue. There really
17 It night be implied from the name that the 17 is no state-vater plan. Many attermpts have been nade
18 comnittee vwas initially in favor of the utilization of 18 to try to achieve that. This is probably one of the
18 the American River. That Is really not the case. The 13 best hopes that we have ever had in achieving sone

20 question vas whether or not East Bay MUD or any group ] kind of a comprehensive state-water plan, and I

21 should spend the noney on such a venture. And a lot 21 cormplinent you for that.

22 of things were considered. It soon became evident to 22 We also recognize that a consensus-base

23 us that we were going to have to look at the vhole 23 model is absolutely essential. And one thing ve know
24 question of vater-resource management in order to even 24 for sure is that litigation doesn’t work for anybody.
25 begin to understand it. 25 And yet, because we haven’t had a plan, we have

95

g6

CALFED BAY/DELTA PROGRAM - 4-23-88

C—009588

C-009588



PORTALE & ASSOCIATES {269) 462-3377

b alloved things to just flow. Often ve end up in 1 MR. BRYDON: All right. That is eventually
2 court. And we, of course, recognize there is no easy 2 what I vanted to say, and I thank you very nmuch for

3 solution, and ve are going to have to make a lot of 3 continuing this process.

4 compronises on a lot of sites for this to work at all. 4 MR. BODOVITZ: Bob Raab followed by

5 Now, the CALFED prograns must recognize 5 Barbara Salzman.

6 conservation, ecosysten restoration and watershed 6 MR. RAAB: I’m Bob Raab speaking for Save
7 managerient. I think you’ve heard that time and time 7 San Francisco Bay Association and Marine Conservation.
8 again tonight, and I think ve all appreciate and 8 Three quick points: One thing we nmust have
9 recognize that. 9 here in the Bay Area is that ve need a permanent water
18 Now, In terms of East Bay MUD’s role -- and 12 gtandard for Suisun Bay, San Pablo Bay, and San

11 Jjuat the final comment I'd? 11 Francisco Bay. We must have a permanent water

12 A Like to make -- we support vhat East Bay MUD has 12 standard to assure enough fresh vater flow to restore
13 been doing vith regards to tapping the resource of the 13 and sustain a reasonable good habitat for our Bay.

14 Anmerican River so as to maintain the very high-quality 14 Second point, we’ve got to have a 75-day

15 vater supply that the East Bay and San Francisco have 18 extension. CALFED has spent tens of thousands of man
16 enjoged for nov close to 169 years. 16 hours over three years to come up with a 2,002 page

17 The point of all this is that we not only 17 docurent that I measured of 11-inches high. And grass
18 must restore the ecosystems, we also have to preserve 18 roots organizations especially cannot come up with

19 the quality of that vater and predictability of that 19 positions by June 1. So ve need more tinme.
2 supply. We’re very fortumate in having the Mokelomnue 28 Point thres, when I signed on to be on the
21 River, and East Bay MUD has done an outstanding job of 21 Bay/Delta Advisory Council, I thought it vas
22 engaging in the kinds of planning and regional gives 22 inconceivable that there would be any mention, let
23 and takes that are going to have to make sure that we 23 alone anything in a plan, about a peripheral canal.
24 do maintain that balance that I'm talking about. 24 The first year of CALFED, I don’t think I ever heard
25 MR. BODOVITZ: Mr. Brydon -- 25 the vord mentioned. The second year I started hearing
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1 euphenisns such as an isolated facility. The third 1 doesn’t do you any good to create a lot of marshes if
2 year the Alternative 3 the peripheral canal and major 2 they’re all salt marshes. The malor deficiency is

3 storage nov obviously doninates the vhole process. 3 that there isn’t enough fresh vater, as Bob Raab said,
4 I suggest that if you don’t want this 4 for Suisun’s marsh to keep it brackish, to keep It

5 process to close up, that you drop the canal and focus 5 fresh, and for North San Francisco Bay to keep that

6 on fixing up Alternative 1. 8 brackish. So thers needs to be considerable revision
7 Thank you. 7 to assure that there is enough water supply.

8 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you, Mr. Raab. 8 The vater supply for people is given a

9 We’ll hear from Barbara Salzman, then we’ll 9 great deal of attention but very limited attention is
19 take another short break. 10 given to the vater supply for fish. We need a vater
11 MS. SALZMAN: My name s Barbara Salznman, 11 supply, water rights also for fish and for the

12 and I’n going to represent the Marin Audubon Society. 12 vildlife and for vetlands.

13 I vould like to begin by joining the others 13 Part of that probably would need to be, as
14 in requesting an extension. It is espscially 14 has been started already, looking further at reducing
15 difficult for organizations to review such a large 15 demands. And everyone hates to say this, maybe ve

18 document when so many people have to read it and then 16 need to look at reducing and controlling or limiting
17 reviev it vith committees, so I think it is especially 17 our population because we certainly -- It is highly
18 for organizations to be able to have additional time. 18 questionable whether we have enough water for hov many
18 Most of the additional comments I’M going 18 nore people are projected. Millions, millions more in
28 to make, we already made in other correspondence, and 28 this state.

21 I’m making ny vway through the documents, and I think 21 Finally, I*d like to add my voice and our
22 they’re very nuch still applicable. 22 voice to -~ We opposed it last time, and I don’t see
23 We certainly support the Restoration 23 nuch reason why we would not oppose it this time, the
24 Progran and support including all of San Francisco 24 peripheral canal. CALFED should be focusing on

25 Bay. The trouble with the Restoration Progran is it 25 measures to restore the system as much as possible to
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1 natural functioning, not artificial concrete. 1 resources professional James Fryer while conducting

2 Thank you. 2 graduate research at the University of San Francisco.
3 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you very nuch, 3 Integrated floodplain nanagement is an analysis

4 We’1l start again at 9:20 on the clock on 4 technique that leads flood management, water-supply

5 the back wall. 5 planning, vater-quality management, agriculture land
6 (Recess fron 9:84 to S:14 p.n.} 6 use, habitat enhancement, and land-use planning

K4 MR. BODOVIIZ: We’re a couple minutes 7 objectives in a nutually effective and beneficial

8 ahead of when I said ve would resume, but since I saw 8 manner. The concept integrates restoration of natural
9 everyone vas here and ve are ahead of schedule, let’s 9 floodplain processes with consideration of land-use
18 vind this up. 19 options, econonic values and hydrological

11 The next is Pegi Knopp of Marin 11 monitoring. When analysis and planning on floodplain
12 Conservation League followed by Jeff Miller. 12 or analysis and planning on flood management,

13 MS. KNOPP: Thank you. 13 vater-supply planning, land use, and habitat is

14 My name is Pegi Knopp, and I am the chalr 14 integrated, nev opportunities and solutions bacome

15 of the Water Connittee for Marin Conservation Leagus. 15 avallable. For example, billions of dollars are spent
16 We are still carefully reviewing all the 16 on structural flood-control projects and subsequent
17 CALFED documents, so I’m speaking tonight as a 17 disaster cleanup that could be redirected to

18 concerned citizen of the state of California, and I 18 nonstructural solutions of flood-bypass easements and
19 too request an extension of the public-comment period 13 habitat restoration. That also increases vater-supply
20 and agree that 75 more days really seems reasonable. 29 yield and in-strean water quality.
21 I urge CALFED to enact congervation and 21 Land values for seasonal flooding benefits
22 efficient vater use and continue searching for the 22 could also help reduce the encouragement of suburban
23 optimist solution. 23 development in floodplain. That necessitates more
24 CALFED has been made avare of a Water and 24 flood-control proljects.
25 Floodplain Management Model developed by water 25 Integrated flood-managenment analysis
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i identifies agriculture or undeveloped, lightly i the public-comment period for this issue.

2 developed floodplains, high-value areas for flood 2 I vould like to try to speak for the fish
3 abatement as flood bypasses, increased reservoir-yield 3 tonight. You heard from Jennifer Witherspoon of the
4 potential due to decreased ban flood requirements, 4 Sierra Club the bismal sitvation facing steelhead in
5 increased groundwater recharge, and base flow returns 5 the Central Valley, and that’s a general trend on the
6 contributing to increase in-stream flows and water 8 entire West Coast. We have declining salmon and

7 quality, seasonal agriculture potential, potential to 7 steelhead stocks. We’rse losing fish runs and genetic
8 capture and prevent agriculture silt and contaninants 8 stocks that may be vitally important to recover these
9 from discharging into the streams and rivers and S species.

18 potential for riparian habitat enhancement. 19 And I looked at all these alternatives and,
11 This approach provides a tool to identify 11 frankly, I don’t like any of them. It does seen like
12 the nost efficient and beneficial management approach 12 more of the same, more dams, more canals, more

13 of a vatershed system based on integrating natural 13 concrete.

14 floodplains and rivering process and human resources 14 And I vas happy to hear the gentleman here
15 and wildlife needs. The alternatives proposed do not, 15 refer to it by its proper name earlier, vhich is

16 and it is not too late to try. 18 "welfare." And I think as a person and taxpayer, I'nm
17 Thank you. 17 tired of seeing ny money go to subsidized people who
18 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you, Ms. Knopp. 18 are making them see a profit at the extent of the

18 Jeff Miller followed by Brad Sundeen. 19 environment, that is, large agriculture and

28 MR. MILLER: HI. 28 developers.

21 My name is Jeff Miller. I’m wjth the 21 I think CALFED needs to go back to the

22 Alameda Creek Alliance. We’re a small grass roots 22 drawing board. I don’t think any of these three

23 vatershed group working to restore steelhead and 23 alternatives are good enough. I think what

24 salmon to large tributaries of the San Francisco Bay. 24 Jennifer Witherspoon said earlier about CALFED being
25 I’d like to also request that you extend 25 responsible for the health of salmon is true. The
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i only reason sieelhead vere listed in the Central 1 here. So I do think that CALFED has a responsibility
2 Valley, as she sald, is they are looking for this 2 to look at another alternative, which is conserving
3 process 1o help solve that solution, and I think you 3 what is already in place and fixing up vhat is already
4 are responsible for assuring that these fish are 4 broken as opposed to adding something new.

5 restored. 5 The second piece is that I agree with the
6 Thank you. 6 young man that vas here earlier, Mr. Highfield, I

7 MR. BODOVIIZ: Thank you. 7 think his name vwas, as it relates to bringing all

8 Brad Sundeen (not present}. 8 parties to the table. My community, the

9 Isla Gentry followed by John Cain. 9 African-American community and people of color in

19 MS. GENTRY: Good evening. Thank you for 18 general are not included in this process and have not
11 letting me speak. 11 been and are not being represented, and I really an
12 I'n Isla Gentry. I represent the Bay Area 12 disturbed by that as well. I believe that you,

13 Urban League. 13 CALFED, has a responsibility especially as it relates
14 I have tuo positions, hovever. A personal 14 to making my people aware of what’s going on. You

15 one vhich reflects Jjust a personal Living here in the 15 have a serious commitment to do that. And one way

16 community, in Oakland, and around the Bay and growing 16 that you can do that is to engage us as a community
17 up in the Bay, fishing in the Bay, swimming in the Bay 17 and ask us what it is or what it will take to educate
18 and all those things. 18 our people about the CALFED process, because our

19 As a child groving up having great fun with 18 people are unavare. And this is not acceptablse to
28 my family. I have a family now of my oun, and I will 28 us.
21 not take any children to the Bay to swim, to fish, and 21 I°n here to tell you that much more needs
22 do the things that I did growing up as a child, and 22 to be done in the area of educating our communities,
23 this really, really disturbs nme. 23 people with color, in particular, low-income

24 I do think that conservation is the 24 comnunities, under-represented comnunities with

25 greatest alternative vhich definitely is not reflected =+ information, dissemination. You have to penetrate our
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1 comnunities. You can’t do it in these kinds of 1

2 forums. This does not work for us. You have to 2 I’ve been concernsd about the Bay/Delta

3 penetrate our conmunities. That means touch. Hands 3 since I was 12 years old growing up in Southern

4 on. One on one. Counseling. Those kinds of steps 4 California, and I’n very excited about the prospect

5 need to be taken in our community in order to make 5 that CALFED holds for ecosystem restoration. I very
5 them avare of what’s going on. 6 carefully read the Ecosystem Restoration Plan, and I
4 Ve definitely need to extend the time. 75 7 think there is a lot of good elements to it, but I

8 days is not enough for our community to be able to 8 don’t think it goes far emough. I think that CALFED
8 respond. We need even longer than that, so I 9 needs to be much more anbitious and creative about how
18 definitely urge you to think about extending the time 18 to approach ecosysten restoration.

11 period. So, please, do that for our community, 11 One thing I was particularly disappointed
12 because we do have a voice. If ve are educated about 12 to find out was that CALFED has no intention or plans
13 the matters, we will be able to comment. 13 of doing anything to restore the San Joaquin River

14 Thank you. 14 below Friant Dam. It’s one of the major rivers that
15 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you, Ms. Gentry. 15 flovs into the Delta system, and It is not even under
16 John Cain followed by Fred Andres. 16 consideration in the CALFED Ecosystem Restoration

17 MR. CAIN: I’m here speaking as a private 17 Plan.

18 citizen of the East Bay. 18 As a graduate student at U.C. Berkeley I
19 First of all, I heard a lot of people speak 13 spent three years doing research on hydrologic and
20 up favoring some sort of extension. 28 geometric changes below Friant Dam, and the

el The East Bay Municipal Utilitles Bistrict 21 implications of those changes for salmon restoration,
22 facilitates the American River as a repair to the East 22 and I concluded, as people sald before me concluded,
23 Bag. I°n categorically opposed to any sort of 23 that it is absolutely feasible to restore salmon to
24 extension like that, and I'm nore than willing to 24 San Joaquin River before Friant Dam. And it can be
25 conserve to forego any kind of expansion at that time. 25 done with as little as 209,808 acre feet per year or
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1 less. 1 is not always going to be like that.

2 I hope that CALFED goes back to the drawing 2 And I vant to echo every comment about the
3 boards and really reconsiders this fundamental 3 extension of the period. Not only for the grass roots
4 restoration component in the ecosystenm. 4 group, but I think perhaps to give CALFED a chance to
5 Finally, I vant to Just say the time line 5 come up with a reasonable alternative.

6 Is absolutely Insane. We’re talking about spending 6 I think that the conservation comments are
7 billions of dollars and transforming California 7 not just icing on the cake. And it is not just the

8 landscape and waterscape for the next 25 years, and to 8 urban conservation that has to happen, it Is

9 think that we’re going to go from vhere the plan is ] agriculture. So I vant to echo the fact a reasonable
10 today to completion by the time -- by December is 18 approach to conservation should be a part of the

11 absolutely fantasy. And it is your suy’s Job to go 11 CALFED solutions. Every one of them. And it isn’t.
12 back and tell the resources agency and the governor of 12 So many people this evening have talked

13 California that his deadline is simply a rush to 13 about a solution that’s good for all Californians. It
14 Judgment, and is ultimately going to compromise the 14 is really interesting to note that a Public Trust

15 process rather than foster a successful conclusion. 15 Doctrine, which affects water as a Public Trust

16 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you, Mr. Cain. 16 resource in the state of California, is an obligation
17 Fred Andres followed by Michael Warburton. 17 with the Public Irust to future generations of

18 MR. ANDRES: My nanme is Fred Andres. 18 citizens as vell which makes it a really unique

19 My conrment is just that the date In June is 19 franevork within which to balance the interests of

20 too soon. We need to extend the date. 28 people all over the state, all ethnic groups. Every
21 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you, sir. 21 citizen has standing under the Public Trust Doctrine,
22 Michael Warburton followed by Jenna Olsen. 22 and I think it is very important for that to be part
23 MR. WARBURION: I guess it is good that 23 of this process.

24 ve’re here talking about California vater on a rainy 24 I think the particularly vith these
25 evening with a good snowbhank. That goes well, but it 25 engineering solutions that are being proposed, not
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1 only is there an irrational extension of unfalr 1 program, and we are supporting {t, and sure hope that
2 subsidies, but I'n concerned as a citizen that it puts 2 it comes up vwith a good solution that is going to be
3 the California public in the position of having to buy 3 good for all Californians.

4 back the resources which are theirs already by the 4 We heard a lot of people talk about

5 Public Trust Doctrine. And I’m concerned about that 5 conservation, water quality today. Those are the

6 and the fact that the public also has interests in the 6 conron prograns.

7 Public Trust Resources through the wildlife, you knov, 7 You heard some people about fixing

8 the fisheries, especially. And the attempt to put a 8 Alternative 1 or creating a new alternative, and I

5 habitat conservation plan on an undefined program ] think that what you heard is that we need more

19 involves such incredible overreaching of what the 18 information and more emphasis put on the common

11 Habitat Conservation Plan mechanism vas supposed to do 11 prograns. And the alternatives that you have out

12 that I’m really concerned about all of these elements 12 right now, don’t do that well enough.

13 being piled together, and what I feel {s really a 13 Finally I vant to echo the thought that

14 disregard for the California Public Trust Doctrine. 14 extending the deadline is crucial not only for people
15 MR. BODOVI'IZV: Thank you, Mr. Warburton. i5 to have time to review the documents, but also to send
16 Jenna Olsen and then Jim Lanier. 16 a message to Californians that you really vant to hear
1?7 MS. OLSEN: Hi. 17 and take into account their comments for people to

18 My nane is Jenna Olsen. I°n the Grass 18 have tine to look at the draft that CALFED has put out
19 Roots Organizer for Environmental Water Caucus 19 and especially communities that have not been involved
28 I vant to say thank You for coming and for 20 in CALFED, which includes general citizens,

21 having these public hearings. It is important for 21 communities of color, low-income people, and other

22 people to have a chance to talk to you about what they 22 grass roots organizations that have not been sitting
23 think and feel about CALFED. 23 at the table. They need time. They need to feel that
24 The Environnental Water Caucus as you know, 24 CALFED is really interested in incorporating those

25 has put a lot of energy and effort into the CALFED 25 conments.
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1 Thank you. 1 incorporated it into my daily life -- into your scope
2 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you. 2 of what you’re looking at, into your plan.

3 Jim Lanier then Spreck Rosekrans. 3 And I also urge you to extend the period of comment,
4 MR. LANIER: Hi. 4 so that other people can look at these documents and
5 My name is Jin Lanier. I vant to tell you 5 help work tovard resolution of this problen.

6 a little bit about myself. 6 Thank you.

7 When I gat up to take a shover, I hold a 7 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you, Mr. Lanier.

8 bucket up until the water geis hot. I placed all 8 Mr. Rosekrans and then Heather McCornmick.
] three toilets in my house over the last eight years 9 MR. ROSEKRANS: Hi.

18 vith low-flush tollets, and I don’t always flush them. 19 I'm Spreck Rosekrans. I represent the

11 And I have low-flow spigots on ny showers. And I 11 Environmental Defense Fund.

12 don’t do that, so that the water that I don’t use will 12 Thank you for conming here tonight and

13 go out to people who just buy some agriculture 13 staying up late to listen to what everybody has to

14 business in the middle of the state. And I don’t do 14 say.

15 that so that one of these progranms would spend it to 15 There are a lot of issues to discuss. I
16 be wasted somewhere else. 16 will just touch on a couple.

17 I do that because it is the right thing to 17 For the last three years, I’ve been a

18 do. Because I came to California understanding that 18 member of the Bulletin 168-98 that is the Department
19 California doesn’t having enough vater to vaste. 19 of Water Resources Statewide Planning Bulletin, and
28 And I'nm looking at these three options, I don’t 20 I've been a nenber of this public advisory comnmittee
21 see that any of them really address the problems. And 21 for the past several bulletins. The results have been
22 I urge you on behalf of the environment, and bacause 22 always a vater shortage looming in the future.

23 it is the right thing to do. It is very simple, and 23 The solution to that vater shortage Is to
24 it seems like the least that we can be done, is 24 build more dans. And we’ve built thousands of dans in
25 incorporate vater conservation -- which I’ve 25 California. Somewhere around 4,808, as far as I can
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1 tell. 1 econonically on the same basis as water-reclamation

2 To restore the natural heritage ws need 2 projects, vater-recycling projects, vater transfers,
3 fever dans not more dans. 3 and also integrated and compared to your officlial

4 CALFED has made the big point of its 4 vater-supply alternative.

5 Ecosysten Restoration Program, but as far as I can 5 Look at those across the board, find out of
6 tell, failed to consider removal of some dans, even 6 which is cheapest. Then look and incorporate the

7 sone of the small dams that block a lot of habitat 7 environmental externalities associated with habitat

8 that aren’t part of the big vater-supply picture. 8 destruction and diversion of water out of our

S At yesterday’s Bulletin 168 advisory 9 ecosystens.

18 neeting -~ which vas the last meeting; the final 18 It is our contention that if you do such
11 bulletin will be published in the fall -- ve discussed 11 analysis, we’re a long way from wanting to build more
12 at some length a letter submitted by Environmental 12 vater projects.

13 Committee, 16 fishing and environmental organizations 13 Well, the folks at Bulletin 168 Advisory
14 submitted a letter solely on the bulletin lack of 14 Committee meeting agreed with that in principle, but
15 basic economic criteria to address 15 you know, they said the United States Government nust
16 vater-supplying/reliability issues. 16 have some uncodified --

17 There vas no disagreement among the seven 17 MR. BODOVITZ: Your time is up.

18 or eight agricultural representatives or seven or 18 MR. ROSEKRANS: 1I’m sorry.

18 eight urban representatives in the room. What this 18 These guys sald that other people have

28 means, and we have this conservation workperson, in my 29 gotten their subsidies, ve need our subsidies. I hope
21 nind, conservation, efficiency, management all neans 21 CALFED does not agree with that point of view, and
22 the same thing. It may depend on whether you’re 22 that CALFED gets the economics right, and then

23 talking to an environmentalist or a farmer or a 23 proceed.

24 utility person or a business person, it is the same 24 Thank you.

25 thing, but these options ought to be evaluated 25 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you.
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1 Heather McCormick and then Lisa Asche, 1 Management Strategies as it is being applied to

2 MS. McCORMICK: Hi. 2 ecosysten restoration.

3 My name is Heather McCormick. I’m a 3 I ask them to consider this because I just
4 resident of San Francisco. I’n looking over the three 4 recently finished ny Master’s thesis in exactly this,
5 alternatives. 1I°ll admit I tend to become a bit 5 vhere it was an adaptive-nmanagement approach vwith a

6 confused. 8 major component in the amendment of a

7 While CALFED identifies the problems ve 7 resource-nanagenent plan for a 97-acre urban farn that
8 face of loss of habitat and the decrease of water 8 ghared a portion of its production land with the

9 quality, I can’t see how we can even pretend to 9 vildlife preserve. Throughout the research, one of

16 address these issues with solution, such as these 18 the interesting things I was considering is that there
11 three alternative that just divert nore vater away 11 was ecosysten behavior and soclal-gsystem bshaviors

12 fron the Bay/Deita and destroy the vetlands. 12 pretty nuch behaved in the same context as well as it
13 I strongly agree that ve need more time 13 going through a series of, like, an infinitive loop on
14 before a decision is made. In this time, CALFED needs 14 a series of penned-up demand, penned-up accunulation
15 to create a fourth alternative that focuses on 15 of biomass where it crashes. And that vas something I
16 conservation and seriously address these issues. 16 thought was pretty interesting as I vas completing ny
17 Conservation vorks. 17 research on this in applying the planning process to
18 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you. 18 this research-management plan.

19 Lisa Asche, Richard Denton. i3 Although the geographic scope of the CALFED
28 MS. ASCHE: Good evening. 28 Is nuch more tremendous in scale compared to my urban
21 I'n here representing the City of Berkeley. 21 farn vildlife preserve, the monitoring behind adaptive
22 We think locally. We eat locally. Act locally. City 22 nanagement was very specific to galn accurate

23 of Berkeley. 23 information about the environnmental conditions and

24 One of the specific things I would like the 24 trends about the farm that could eventually be applied
25 CALFED process to look at is the element of the Adapt 25 on a regional model.
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1 More importantly vas that edaptive 1 Eastern and Central Contra Costa County.

2 management also overlald a social component in order 2 We take our water from the Delta, and we

3 to maintain a pulse on the behavioral changes. That 3 heard earlier about water-quality conditions in the

4 this may be guided by economics, politics, or 4 Deita. Although the Delta is in a degraded condition,
5 preferences in recreational and environmental 5 that water can be treated to meet existing and future
6 education. 6 standards. However, there needs to be a lot more work
7 I asked that the strategies behind adaptive 7 done to improve that vater quality. And vhat we would
8 managenent be applied to all the objectives behind 8 be encouraging is that CALFED have more -~ better

9 CALFED and not just within Ecosystem Restoration 9 defined efforts, at least, within their Source Control
18 Aspect as it currently exists but that CALFED also 13 Program or the Water Quality Control Prograns to make
11 establishes an adaptive management strategy that will 11 sure that sorme of those measures that are listed there
12 continue long after the implementation of any of the 12 are able to be implemented.

13 alternatives that are shoun up there, and it needs to 13 Ve’re algo concerned that some of the

14 be applied to the social structure. This is vital to 14 alternatives may have the effect of degrading vater
15 the longevity and the success of any plan process. 15 quality in the south Delta. At the same tine, that

16 Thank you. 16 they might improve vater quality to people taking

17 MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you. 17 vater perhaps through an isolated facility, something
18 Last but by no means least Richard Denton 18 Llike that.

19 Contra Costa Water District. 18 The alternatives need to be framed in such
20 MR. DENION: Thank you very much for 28 a vay that the vater quality is not degrading in the
21 staying up late again for us. 21 south water for other uses.
22 Contra Costa Water District is an 22 This vas particularly important vhen people
23 urban-water agency. We serve vater to 208,089 rural 23 talk about swinning in the Bay. We obviously wanted
24 water customers, and a population of 200,099 in the 24 to keep the water-quality improved so we can drink the
25 rural vater area, and 208,608 in treated-vater area in 25 water fron the Delta.
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We vere also concerned that there had been
a lot of talk about preserving through other
conveyances. Alternative 1 and 2 is focusing on
through other conveyances.

When the Phase II diagrams came out, vhich
you ses over there, it seems to be very nmuch biased in
Alternative 3. Instead of having modifications in
both Alternatives 2 and 3, a lot of the cross-section
is gone from what is in Alternative 3, and in
Alternative 2 you Just see an arrow pointing to
possible modifications. We want to strongly encourage
s0 the emphasis should be on improving things in the
Delta. And if it is necessary to go to the
dual-conveyance system, that the full elenents of
Alternative 2 be preserved.

I vas also interested in the fact that
tonight there was a lot of advocacy for East Bay MUD’s
effort to secure the American River yater. WUe also
support their efforts to meet their future
requirenents.

We would note that in trying to be
consistent with CALFED that they should concentrate on
alternatives that focus on vet-year diversions rather
than dry-year diversions, and ve would strongly
encourage them to take their project and make it even

121

nore consistent with the sort of goals that will be
coming out of CALFED.

And the last thing, in terms of the
schedule, ve also agree that the schedule is very
ambitious and considerate of an extension of the
deadline will help us all to thoroughly review the
documents and make more helpful and constructive
connents,

Thank you very nuch.

MR. BODOVITZ: Thank you.

And thanks to all of you for staying until
the end and coming to the hearing tonight.

{The proceedings vere adjourned at 9:43 p.n.}
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